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December 27, 2006

Town Council
Town of Killingly
Danielson, Connecticut 06239

State law requires that all local governments publish within six months of the close of each fiscal year a
complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed
certified public accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, I hereby submit the audited financial statements
of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the Town of Killingly.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all the
information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations,
management of the Town of Killingly has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is
designed both to protect the government’s assets from loss, theft or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the Town of Killingly’s financial statements in conformity with
GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefit, the Town of Killingly's
comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute
assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert
that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material
respects.

The Town of Killingly’s financial statements have been audited by Kostin, Ruffkess & Company, LLC.
The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the
Town of Killingly for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, are free of material misstatement. The
independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditors
concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that
the Town of Killingly’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, are fairly presented in
conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the
financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the Town of Killingly was part of a broader, federally
mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies and a similar State
Single Audit. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditors to
report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited government’s
internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and
legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports have been included as
part of the annual financial report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the
basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of
transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Town of
Killingly’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.




Profile of the Town

The Town of Killingly is a quiet and relaxed country town consisting of 50 square miles and located in
northeastern Connecticut. Killingly was settled in the mid-1600s and incorporated in 1708. The Town of
Killingly is comprised of the Borough of Danielson and seven villages. The town is within easy access to
Hartford, CT; Auburn/Worchester, MA; and Providence, RI via Route 6 and interstate 395.

The Town of Killingly has adopted a home rule council-manager government. The Town Council is the
legislative/policy-making body with an annual budget requiring ratification by a town meeting vote. The
nine (9) members of the Town Council are elected on a partisan basis by districts for two year concurrent
terms. The Town Council appoints a Town Manager (chief executive officer) for an indefinite term.
Town’s chief executive officer serves at the pleasure of the Town Council and is chosen solely on the basis
of qualifications, education and experience.

Killingly Public Schools offer vibrant, comprehensive programs to approximately 3,100 pre-kindergarten
through grade 12 students in five geparate schools facilities. A nine (%) member Board of Education is
elected by the community for four years with four (4) members elected at one election and five (5)
members elected at the alternate election two years later. The Board of Education appoints a
Superintendent of Schools. The duties of the Board of Education and the Superintendent of Schools are
proscribed by the General Statutes of Connecticut.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is best understood when it is considered from the
broader perspective of the specific environment within which the Town of Killingly operates.

Local Economy. Killingly grew and developed as a collection of mill villages that relied on waterpower
from the many streams and rivers to produce quality textiles. The Town’s development has been
rejuvenated in the modermn era with the development of the Killingly Industrial Park located adjacent to Exit
94 off Interstate 395. The Killingly Industrial Park provides employment for 3,200 workers in 2.1 million
square feet of industrial space,

Killingly’s largest taxpayers and employer, Frito-Lay, Inc., is one of several large manufacturing and
distribution companies located in our town, employing over 2,769. The town also includes many great
choices for retail shopping. In 2006, the values of building permits are up $4,653,388 over 2005.

Long-term Financial Planning. Prepared as part of the annual budget process, a five year plan of capital
improvement projects attempts to identify and provide a responsible funding/execution plan for public
betterments to ensure a stable community infrastructure,

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits, Equity
Mutual Funds and Pooled Fixed Income Fund. The Town is limited to existing State of Connecticut
Statutes as to the investment instruments it can purchase. Therefore, the unofficial Town investment policy
is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio within the
State’s Guidelines. The average annualized yield for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006 was 3.87%.

Risk Management. The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; error and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Insurance coverage
is purchased from the Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency (CIRMA), a risk sharing pool
created by a Special Act of the Connecticut General Assembly. Employee health insurance is self-funded
by the Town up to a stop loss of $75,000. The potential claims and adminigtrative fees paid are
appropriated in the annual budget. The health care increase is basically unchanged for the 2006-2007 fiscal
year.




The Finance Department continuously strives to enhance the quality and ensure the integrity of the
financial information provided to elected officials and staff, as well as to the citizens of the Town of
Killingly. The Finance Department will continue to pursue its goals: to provide the highest degree of
public credibility and confidence in its operations; working to foster and maintain a local government
environment which demonstrates fiscal accountability, efficiency, integrity, and stability; and of course, the
overall strive towards excellence.

Respeetfully submitted,

o

mes H Day
_/ Director of Finayle®
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Town Council
Town of Killingly, Connecticut

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2006, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These basic financial statements are the responsibility of the Town's management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, as of June 30, 2006, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the general fund
and sewer operating fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 16,
2007, on our consideration of the Town's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of. that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Schedule of Funding Progress - Killingly Retirernent System on
pages 8 through 17 and page 54, respectively, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.
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Town of Killingly, Connecticut
Page Two

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Town of Killingly, Connecticut’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, trend
information and the accompanying financial information listed as supplemental schedules in the table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining fund financial statements and other schedules as listed in the table of contents
have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole. The introductory section and trend information have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on them.

%‘?’m’/ W ;fé,)w) e

New London, Connecticut
January 16, 2007







Town of Killingly
172 Main Street
Danielson, CT 06239
Phone: 860-779-5334 Fax: 860-779-5382

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2006

As management of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, we offer readers of the Town’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of Killingly for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2006.

Financial Highlights

. The assets of the Town exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $44,478,743
(ner assets). Of this amount, $13,806,958 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Town’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

. The Town’s total net assets increased by $425,371. The increase is primarily due to payments of debt
service which are budgeted and taxed for in the fund financials and recorded as a reduction of the liability
on the government wide financial statements.

. As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Town’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $11,697,618, an increase of $719,752 from the prior year. Approximately 96% of this total
amount, $11,172,571 is available for spending at the government’s discretion (unreserved fund balance).

. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $5,730,838 or
14.5% of total budgetary general fund expenditures.

. The Town of Killingly’s total long-term obligations decreased by $2,197,507 (12.5%) during the current
fiscal year. The key factor in this was scheduled principal payments on bonded debt of $1,958,770.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town’s basic financial statements.
The Town’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains
other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.




Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Government-wide financial statements, One of the most mmportant questions asked about the Town’s
finances should be: “Is the Town as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The
statement of net assets and statement of activities report information about the Town as a whole and about its
activities, in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the
accrual basis of accounting, which is similar fo the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of
the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

The statement of net assets presents mformation on all of the Town’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating.

You will need to consider other non-financial factors such as; changes in the Town’s property tax base and the
condition of the Town’s roads to fully asses the overall health of the Town.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Town’s net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused vacation leave).

The government-wide financial statements of the Town present only governmental activities whose functions
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues. The governmental activities of the Town
include general government, public works, recreation and leisure, public safety, community development and
human services, education, and interest expense.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town can
be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Town maintains seventy (70) individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes
in fund balances for the General Fund, the Sewer Operating Fund and the Capital Improvements Fund, all of
which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other sixty-seven (67) governmental funds are combined
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is
provided in the form of combining statements in Schedules 5 and 6 in this report.




Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Governmental funds (continued)

The Town adopts an annual budget for its general and sewer operating fund. A budgetary comparison statement
1s presented to demonstrate compliance with the adopted budget.

Proprietary fund. The Town maintains one proprietary fund — the Health Benefits Internal Service Fund.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the
Town’s various functions. The Town uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured medical benefits.
Because this service predominately benefits governmental functions, it has been included within governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements.

The data for the internal service fund is provided in Exhibits H, I, and J of this report.

Fiduciary funds. The Town is the trustee, or fiduciary, for its employees' pension plan. It is also responsible
for other assets that, because of a trust agreement, can be used only for the trust beneficiaries. All of the Town’s
fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets and Changes in Fiduciary Net
Assets (Exhibits K and L). We exclude these activities from the Town’s other financial statements because the
Town cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The Town is responsible for ensuring that the assets
reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much
like that used for proprietary funds.

Notes to the basic financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also
presents certain required supplementary information conceming the Town’s progress in funding its obligation to
provide pension benefits to its employees.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non major governmental funds are presented

immediately following the required supplementary information on pensions. Combining and individual fund
statements and schedules can be found in Schedules 5 through 6 of this report.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a Town’s financial position. The
Town’s combined net assets increased by 1.7 percent from a year ago ~ increasing from $44,053,372 to

$44,843,743.

TOWN OF KILLINGLY NET ASSETS

2006 2005
AS
RESTATED
Current and other 855618, ..vviviriieinrireriiraieverneeens $19,378,688 $ 19,398,984
Capital 885818, ...t ittt 42.699.432 44.856.244
TOT AL ASSE TS, o iiiiieierri e rraerneernes 62,078,120 64,255,228
Long-term liabilities outstanding.........c.coevviivnvnnne 15,427,690 17,625,197
Other liabilities. . .....ooviviiir i e e ee e 2,171,687 2.576.659
TOTAL LIABILITIES. ... v iere e e 17,599,377 20,201,856
NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt. ... i 30,146,737 30,301,087
Resiricted. ... e 927,939
Unrestricted. ... 13.806.958 12,824.346
TOTAL NET ASSETS. ... eieeeene $44.478.743 $44.053,372

The Town’s investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings and improvements, improvements other than
buildings, machinery and equipment and infrastructure), net of related debt to acquire these assets, represents
67.8% of the Town’s net assets. These assets are used to provide services to Town citizens, and it should be
noted that these assets are not available for future spending. While the Town’s investment in capital assets is
reported net of related debt, the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since

the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the Town’s net assets (1.2%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets {31.0%) may be used to

meet the Town'’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town is able to report positive balances in all the categories of net

assets. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

1i




Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The Town’s net assets increased by $425,371 during the current fiscal year. Key elements of this increase are as

follows:

TOWN OF KILLINGLY CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

REVENUES:

Program revenues:
Charges for services...............
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions....

GENERAL REVENUES:
Property taxes..........cooveieiiiin
Grants and contributions not

restricted specific programs......

EXPENSES:
General Government..................
Public Works ....cooiviiinen,
Recreation and Leisure................
Public Safety ........................s
Community Development and
Human Services...........oooooee...
Education......ccoceeevveiieieieeeean
Interest on Long-Term Debt.........

TOTAL EXPENSES.........c.ooenee
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS.........

NET ASSETS - JULY 1, 2005
(AS RESTATED)..........

NET ASSETS - JUNE 30, 2006......

%
2006 2005 CHANGE
$ 7025344 $ 6,580,157 7%
18,086,069 17,052,170 6%
624,334 1,027,973 (39%)
21,327,501 19,102,487 12%
1,305,515 1,314,737 (1%)
769,653 533,570 44%
49,138,916 45,611,094
3,031,014 3,120,704  (35%)
7,605,508 7,181,018 55%
1,544,109 1,629,451 6%
622,082 667,207  (7%)
1,057,302 802,871 9%
34,262,782 32,222,678 5%
590,748 490,174  21%
48,713,545 46,114,103
425,371 (503,009)
44,053,372 44,556,381
$ 44,478,743 $ 44053372
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

N

Town of Killingly, Connecticut - Net Expenses (Expenses offset by revenue |
derived by the functions) June 30, 2006

General
Interest, $590,748
39 Government,
7 $2,160,357
‘“\--\,_\ 9%

T - _Public Works,
_— $4,098,532
-~ 18%

Recreation and
Leisure, $1,414,323

Education, ! 3 6%
$13,465,304 7 .
58% o/ Public Safety,
o $620,612
Community 39,

Development and
Human Services,
$627,422
3%

Major revenue factors included:

e  Property tax revenues recorded for 2005-06 reflect an increase of $2,225,014 or 11.6%. The taxable
grand list increase of 4.8% combined with the increase in the mill rate of 1.5 mills, generated an
increase of $2,002,136 in the property tax levy.

e Capital grants and contributions decreased $403,139 or (39%) due to decrease in State funding.

e Operating and capital grants for governmental activities increased by 4%, mostly as a result of an
increase in the Educational Equalization Grant.

For the most part, increases in expenses closely paralleled inflation and growth in the demand for services.
However, there were a couple of exceptions noted below.

e Public works expenses increased due to non-capitalizable expenditures for repairs and maintenance.

¢ Community development and human services expenses increased due to the grant expenses for the
Community Development Block Grant.

e Education expenses increased due to salaries and benefits, rising fuel oil and diesel costs.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Town of Killingly -Revenues By Source For
June 390, 2006 and 2005

$24 000,000
$21,000,000
$18,000,000
5 2006 $15,000,000
$12,000,600
& 2005 59,000,600
$6,000,800
$3,000,600
$-
ropel Gmtrw?nﬂ;"t o 5"“ on‘lfi cpntfiblﬁ"’ns poreov®

¥ chatBonts &
opereid et &

prop®iY s
nr?«smc 10 &7

This chart reflects the sources of revenue for 2005 and 2006, which provides services the taxpayers of Killingly
receive. Property taxes of $21,327,501 and operating grants and contributions make up the majority of revenue.

Financial Analysis of the Town’s Funds

As noted earlier, the Town uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Town’s
financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances
of $11,697,618, an increase of $719,752 from the prior year. $11,172,571 of this total amount constitutes
unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the Town’s discretion. The remainder of fund
balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been committed 1)
to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period ($329,067), 2) for inventory ($46,313), 3) for
permanently restricted endowments ($119,634), and 4) ($30,033) for commitments.

The general fund is the operating fund of the Town. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved and
undesignated fund balance of the general fund was $5,263,935, while total fund balance reached $6,053,377. As
a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved and undesignated fund
balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved and undesignated fund balance represents
13.3% of total general fund budgetary expenditures, while total fund balance represents 15.3% of that same
amount.

14




Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The fund balance of the Town’s general fund increased by $1,838,913 during the current fiscal year. Key
factors in this growth are as follows:

Revenues
» Property tax revenue collected during the year was $531,298 more than budgeted.
e Licenses, permits, and fees collected during the year were $142,600 more than budgeted.
¢ Investment Income was $275,652 more than budgeted.
¢ Other Revenues were approximately $511,000 more than budgeted.

Expenditures

Moderate under expenditures were generated in all functions. The total under expenditure of the budget was a
net $512,896.

The final amended budget included an additional appropriation from the general fund balance in the amount of
$17,000 for KHS Asbestos Abatement in the Capital Projects Fund, which was funded from the General Fund
undesignated fund balance.

All of the above allocations were funded from the Town’s General Fund Undesignated Fund Balance.

Capital Improvements Fund. This fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition of
major equipment or construction of facilities. Appropriations are made annually by the Town Council and
citizen referendum, when required, pursuant to the Town Charter. Expenditures for capital projects and
equipment for 2005-06 were $2,005,878 in the Capital Improvements Fund. Total fund balance in the fund
decreased by $1,657,214 primarily due to expenditures in excess of grant revenues.

Sewer Operating Fund. The fund balance increased by $30,467 net of a positive operations of $921,971 and

transfers out to the general fund of $583,244, $305,760 to the Capital Nonrecwrring Fund, and $2,500 to the
insurance reserve fund.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The Town’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2006,
amounts to $42,699,432 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, land
improvements, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, and infrastructure.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

e Infrastructure additions of $840,000 for road and bridge improvements.

* Machinery and equipment additions of $468,707 for school buses and public works equipment.

15




Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

TOWN OF KILLINGLY CAPITAL ASSETS
(Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Governmental Activities

2006 2005
Land. oo $ 2332356 § 2,332,356
Land improvements... 1,059,941 1,175,150
Buildings and improvements ......... 22,201,403 22,955,558
Machinery and equipment ........... 3,504,702 3,577,560
Infrastructure ...t 13,601,030 14,815,620
TOTAL..ccviiiiiieiiece s $42,699.432 344,856,244

Additional information on the Town’s capital assets can be found in Note II1. C.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town had total bonded debt outstanding of
$12,213,895. This entire amount comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the Town. This debt will
be partially retired by $3,434,386 in State of Connecticut grants for school building projects.

TOWN OF KILLINGLY'S

OUTSTANDING DEBT
LONG-TERM
OBLIGATIONS
2006 2005

General Obligation Bonds $ 12,213,895 $ 14,172,665
Capital Lease Obligations 338,800 382,492

Landfill Closure/Postclosure Care
Costs 750,000 780,000
BOE Early Retirement Incentive 1,242,031 1,419,464
Compensated Absences 882,964 870,576
Total $ 15,427,690 $ 17,625,197

The Town’s total debt decreased by $2,197,507, or 12.5%, during the current fiscal year.
The Town received an “A1” rating from Moody’s at the time of the last bond issue.
State statutes limit the arnount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 7 times total tax

collections including interest and lien fees and the tax relief for elderly freeze grant. The current debt limitation

for the Town is $152,255,257, which is significantly in excess of the Town’s outstanding general obligation
debt.

Additional information on the Town’s long-term debt can be found in Note 1I. E.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

. The unemployment rate for the Town is currently 6.4%, which is a decrease from a rate of 6.5% a year
ago. This compares unfavorably to the 5.4% rate for the Willimantic-Danielson region, the state’s
average unemployment rate of 4.9% and the national average rate of 5.1%.

. Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the Town’s budget for the 2007 fiscal year.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates (continued)

During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the general fund increased to $5,730,838. The Town
appropriated $400,000 of this amount for spending in the 2007 fiscal year, with the intentions of offsetting the
need to raise taxes. The Town Council made a conscious effort to keep the 2007 expenditures in line and
adopted a budget that represented a mere 5.1% increase over the 2006 adopted budget.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town’s finances for all those with an
interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information, contact the Director of Finance, Town of Killingly, P.O. Box 6000,
172 Main Street, Killingly, Connecticut 06239.
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TOWN OF KILLINGL Y, CONNECTICUT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2006

EXHIBIT A
(L of2)

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

ASSETS

Current assets:
CBSR ettt e e e
INVESEMENLS .......ovvireiriiesstcare st eemee e e e e e e e emae e ee e ne
Receivabies:
PIOPEITY TAXES . ..o iet ettt ee et ettt e e e
Assessments and use charges...
Intergovernmental..........cccoceercciicriienn,
L6 111 TS
OHREr @85BS, ...t s s e s e it e e

Total CUrTEnt ASSELS.....ueviiimreeeeeeeeeee et vamsee e e e

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Temporarity restricted:
Cash....o v
Permanently restricted:
LT OO
Investments

Receivables (net):
Property BAXES .. vee it e
Assessments and USe CHAIEES......cocvi e eriee v e seseneens
Intergovernmental.. ...t

Total receivables (Ret)...........ooeiiiiiee i e e
Capital assets (net of accurnulated depreciation):
Land improvementsS.............o.ieiiiiieeeie e
Buildings and improvements...

Machinery and equipment
InfrastrtiCture. .....u e e e

Total capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)................
Total NONCUITENL ASSLIS.......cvcviereesiseserssnsssssressesessismresstrssssns s s o0

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this staternent.
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3 2,253,9H
11,235,547

405,634
345,649
1,299,352
124,101
74,016

15,738,250

841
118,793

119,635

293,734
806,520
2,420,509

3,520,763

2,332,356
1,059,941
22,201,403
3,504,702
13,601,030

42,699,432

46,339,830

62,078,120

(Continued)




EXHIBIT A

(2of2)
¥ Il \GLY. CON
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2006
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
ACCoUntS Payable............oiieeee et e b 1,403,306
CACCTUBA HADHLIES ...ooeoeeeeeees s ev et eemas e e e een 438,288
Accrued interest payable 152,199
Uneamed revenue................ 177,894
Total current liabilities. ........cooeiiiii s 2,171,687
Noncument liabilities:
Long-term liabilities due within one year. . ,..... 2,510,423
Long-term liabilities due in more than one year........ccoeeeeeoones 12,917,267
Total noncurrent liabilities. ... 15,427,690
TOTAL LIABELITIES ... . it reee e as 17,599,377
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt..............cooeeienonl. 30,146,737
Restricted for:
Endowments:
Expendable.......... 1
Nonexpendable 119,634
CHREr PUIPOSES. . evviis s et iici et st e s tate e e st estr s ab e e aeaneans 405,413
Unrestricted. .....ooivviie i e 13,806,958
TOTALNET ASSETS...... i rr e can e s 3 44,478,743
(Concluded)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this staternent.
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EXHIBIT C

{(20f2)
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE
TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
JUNE 30, 2006
AMOUNTS REFORTED FOR GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (EXHIBIT A) ARE
DIFFERENT FROM THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET. THE DETAILS OF THIS DIFFERENCE ARE AS
FOLLOWS:
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (EXHIBIT C, PAGE 1)....irioiieiiaairmasmarmemecraaneasrssesacrssnnsansessanssnseren $ 11,697,618
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ARE NOT FINANCIAL RESOURCES
AND, THEREFORE, ARE NOT REPORTED IN THE FUNDS:
Beginning net capital assets and current 8dditions. ... ......vuvieeuneeeeee e e 46,164,951
DePreCiation BXPENSE. ...... ... vuurirtinvriret et r sttt ceeeeeeeeenneemeeee et eeen oeesmas s et e nn anerrtane e eaeanis (3,465,519)
OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS ARE NOT AVAILABLE TO PAY FOR CURRENT PERIOD
EXPENDITURES AND, THEREFORE, ARE DEFERRED IN THE FUNDS:
Property tax, sewer use and sewer and water assessment interest and lien accrual................cooveiiiiinniiannn.. 192,074
Property tax, sewer use and sewer and water assessment receivable - accrual basis change..................c.eee.. 1,392,037
School building grant receivable. .. ... i e 3,434,386
Allowance for doubtfil]l BCCOMNMIS. ... ..ouui ittt ee it e e et et e et a e e (187,765)
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ARE USED BY MANAGEMENT TO CHARGE THE COST OF
MEDICAL INSURANCE TO INDIVIDUAL DEPARTMENTS:
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the
SAEIMCENT OF NELASSEIS. ... . et et eee e ee et e re e e e e e e e a e e a e an it aearnnns 830,850
SOME LIABILITIES, INCLUDING BONDS PAYABLE, ARE NOT DUE AND PAYABLE IN THE
CURRENT PERIOD AND, THEREFORE, ARE NOT REPORTED IN THE FUUNDS:
Beginning long-term liabilities and current year additions. .. (17,866,802)
Long-term liability payments.............ccooovieeeeivcecennn.s 2,439,202
Accrued INterest PAYADIE. ..........oo i e e e e e e e e e ar e et e ab e attb it e eaeaeaes (152,199)
NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES............... S U 3 44,478,743

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

EXHIBITE

AMOUNTS REPORTED FOR GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
(EXHIBIT B) ARE DUE TO:

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (EXHIBIT D).vvov i e
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities the cost
of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives 2nd reported as depreciation expense. This is the

amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period:

Capital OBHIAY. .. ... ..o i it et e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
DIEPTECIALION EXPENSE. .. ... o\t e e it it et cte vt te e vt et e eesee e aee et e rn een e s een eaers Ser et re gt et s eee e e aee s

TOaL. . .ttt e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e en e e et e e e

School building Brant TECEIPIS. .. ... oo coe ittt e et ot eat e rr e ees e re art ses bessts taeee oot e e e s e e e e e e e
Decrease in property tax, sewer use and sewer and water assessment receivable - accrual basis change.............o. oo,

Decrease in property tax, sewer use and sewer and water assessment interest and lien revenue... ... .oo.cooeocviveneeenee...
Decrease in property tax, sewer use and sewer and water assessment alfowance for doubtful accounts...................oc.....
TOIAL e e e et et et ey s e b s e e s e ea o ths oo oo e e e e e e e en s

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds,
while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, govemmental fands report the effect
of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are
deferred and amortized in the Statement of Activities. The details of these differences in the treatment of
Jong-term debt and related items are as follows:

Principal repayments:
General obligation bonds and ROtes PAYAbE... ... ..o oo et e e e e e e e
CAPHAL EASES . .. vv v s et e et et e ee oo e et e e e e ees it £ee e bes et te aeaaee e e n eee et eae e e eenn e o

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds:

Compensated ADSEICES. .. ... .o oo oottt et e v s e v e et e e e e s e e bt e e e e e e e e e e e e et
Early retirement...............ooii e

Landfll ClOSUIE. .. ... o et e e ety e e e e e e et e e e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
Accrued iNTEFEst PAYADIE ... ......ci i it ii et et e et et et e e e et ere eanven ven en e e he s et et et e e s

TOtal ..ot e e e e e e et e e e e

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge costs of medical insurance deduetibles to individual
QEPATIMIEIES. .. ... .. oo i et it ot et et e ettt cra e sae ees et era ss ees bas aen e ene ate emn et e en aet e mee nae taenae snt ean een een ee e e are e

The net revenue of the activities of the Internal Service Fund is reported with governmental activities................cocee e ...

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (EXHIBIT B) cucovvuvrreeroresssisssesensssessscsssessmssss oo cesseenes

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

EXHIBIT IF

VARIANCE
WITH
ORIGINAL FINAL FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
REVENLIES:
Property taxes..... $ 20815906 $ 20,815,906 $ 21,347,204 $ 531,298
Intergovernmental...... 16,645,974 16,645,974 16,771,152 125,178
Licenses, permits and fees 199,600 199,600 342,200 142,600
Charges for services... 2,077,825 2.077.825 2331257 253,432
Use of money and property... 126,370 126,370 402,022 275,652
Qther revenues 23,755 23,755 156,032 132,277
TOTAL REVENUES.......ocoo s eseranarsesns 39,889,430 39,889,430 41,349,867 1,460,437
EXPENDITURES:
Cumrent:
General government. 1,636,563 1,688,688 1,590,828 97,860
Public works............ 1,637,934 1,656,597 1,591,430 65,167
Recreation and leisure, 1,404,867 1,442,822 1,370,550 72,272
Public safety. 646,400 730,967 592,563 138,404
Community development and hutnan services............ 404,920 413,849 402,583 11,266
Education..... 29,757,804 29,757,804 29,731,497 26,307
Miscellaneous.........ccouwvcieronncnniinns 1,813,559 1,584,324 1,482,704 101,620
Debt service:
Principal.... 1,931,770 1,958,766 1,958,770 )
Interest....... 578,325 578,325 578,321 4
70,000 70,000 70,000 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 39,882,142 39,882,142 39,369,246 512,896
EXCESS {EEFICIENCY) OF REVENLES OVER,
EXPENDITURES.......coooeoeeeeercrer s esaensessesse s ecensenenes 7,288 7,288 1,980,621 1,973,333
OTHER. FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Appropriation of fund balance 400,000 417,000 {417,000)
Cancellation of prior year encumbrances,
Transfers in - Sewer operating Fund....... 663,090 663,090 583,244 (79,846)
Transfers in - Capital Improvement Fund... 100 100 109,026 108,926
Transfers it - Small Cities Fund 400 400 11,000 10,600
Transfers out - Capital Reserve Fund (55,000} {55,000) {55,000) -
Transfers out - Capital Improvements Fund... (174,000) (191,0600) (191,000) -
Transfers out - Capital Nonrecurring Fund, (642,268) (642,268) (642,268) -
Transfers out - Insurance Reserve..........c.coo ceviee e e (25,000) {25,000) (25,000) -
Transfers out - Solid Waste Fund..........ccoccoveruene.ee (98,710) {98,710) {98,710) -
Transfers out - Conservation and Development Fund....... (10,000) (10,000) {10,000 -
Transfers out - Revaluaton Fund (65,500) (63.900) {65,900) -
NET OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)..ceeeemeenenes (7.288) (7.288) {384,608) (377,320)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ - 3 - 1,596,013 $ 1,596,013

FUNB BALANCE, JULY 1, 2005............

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2006

The notes to the financial smmmgiu an integral part of this statcment.

4,134,825

§_ 5,730,838




EXHIBIT G
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
SEWER OPERATING FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL WITH FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
REVENUES:
Sewer use - current 5 2,466,741 5 2,466,741 3 2,523,633 % 56,892
Use charge interest 28,900 28,900 76,019 47,139
Investment income...... 20,500 20,500 48,346 27,846
Other special services..,, 442 000 442,000 384,146 (57,854}
TOTAL REVENUES.......ccooovivan 2,958,141 2,958,141 3,032,164 74,023
EXPENDITURES:
Contractual SerViLes.....oovviesrercerensoranes 2,658,141 2,658,141 2,116,721 (541,420)
EXCESS OF REVENUES QVER
EXPENDITURES 380,000 300,000 915,443 615,443
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers out - General Fund (583,244) (583,244}
Transfer outs - Capital Nonrecurring Fund........ocoeeeericnecneecens (300,000) (300,000) (305,760} (5,760)
Transfers out - Insurance Reserve Fund.........coocooeve e .. (2.500) (2,500}
NET OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES}.....c.cccononremerene (300,000) (300,000) (891,504} (591,504)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE s - % - 23,939 5 23,939
FUND BALANCE - JULY 1, 2005, ... oot 1,270,801
FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2006... ...c.co oo 3 1,284,740

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT H

TOWN OF KHLLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2006
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL
SERVICE FUNDS
ASSETS
INVESHITIEIES . oeeeee e ecce e e e eacsnnmnennneaas $ 341,856
ACCOUNRES reCEIVADIE....oivvi et eer i rrne s smsnreerressenns 54,759
Due from other funds. ..ottt reesanns 799,235
TOTAL ASSETS.. o ceeeceieeeeeiemee s s steessee s sennessmnsesnea e 1,195,850
LIABILITIES
Current:
Claims payable.........ccocieiiiiiiinninen. v errrerreaeenn 365,000
NET ASSETS: :
UNrestricted. .. .oe e e eeeare e aeaeees 3 830,850

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

EXHIBIT |

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

INTERNAL
SERVICE FUND

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for ServiCes...covvmrimeeseeeerrecce e

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Claims INCUITEL. .....vvcveaectiece et
ADMANISIAHON. . cevvveviv e ne e e srrene

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME........vooceecevece e sesise s e e renns

NONOPERATING REVENUES:

Fvestment INCOME.. ... ..ottt evene

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS..........
NET ASSETS - JULY 1, 2005

NET ASSETS - JUNE 30, 2006

6,241,418

4,663,845
683,675

5,347,520

893,898

9,416

903,314

(72,464)

830,850

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT .}
FOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL
SERVICE FUNDS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from charges for services ... i e 3 5,280,000

Cash paid for benefits, claims (4,681,986)

Cash paid for administration. ... .....o.eireiuieiiei e e e (539,055)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES. ..o 58,959
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

INVESIMENT INCOMIC. ... vt ee e e e s eee e rra s e s eara e reras 9,416
NETINCREASEIN CASH. ..o et ettt 68,375
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -JULY 1,2005. ...t eeen,s 273,481
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30, 2006.........c.vvviieeeeieeieeeeeneeeneen $ 341,856
RECONCILIATION TO EXHIBIT H - CASH:

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS PER ABOVE........cooooiiiii e 3 341,856

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REPORTED AS INVESTMENTS.................... 341,856
CASH - EXHIBIT H...oeviriiis sttt e et et ee e me e eeea e emn e e e eennas 3 -
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

OPErating iNCOME. ... e oitrrirrcrrrrern s reraerererrerrraranrerasrerraneesrerrrnnanrns 3 893,898
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Decrease in:
Accounts payable.. ..o e e e (26,205)
Claims PAYADIE. .......ceeeeet e et eee e et et e aaas (18,141)
Increase in:
AccoUnIs reCIVADIE. ... .. .0 v e (54,75%)
Due from other funds. ..ot e (735,834)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES.........cveeveeeeceeveeee e b 58,959

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT K

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2006
PRIVATE
PENSION PURPOSE
TRUST TRUST AGENCY
FUND FUND FUNDS
ASSETS

L7 - U SO P RO 5 $ 551426 b 621,349
Investments - at fair value:

Pooled fixed income. ......oooveiiiiiiiiiiii e 490,339

Mutual funds:

Equity mutual funds.........cooiiviiniina eteeeens 4,127 698

Total INVESIMENTS. . . vt e ettt e 4,618,037 - -

TOTAL ASSETS....eeeerte ettt e e s e ee e smaeaasmsn e e 4618,037 551,426 621,349
LIABILITY
Accounts payable. ... e 27 621,349
NET_ASSETS

NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS

AND OTHER PURPOSES. ...ttt eevva e envaere e aeasae s $ 4,618,037 $ 551,399 3 -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

EXHIBIT L

PRIVATE
PENSION PURPOSE
TRUST TRUST
FUND FUND

ADDITIONS:

Contributions:

PRAD TNEINDETS. ......covvieverieeirteeeeseeeeresserass st eessassessmsessmeesessesssenteeneaemneensens 3 66,256 § 4,565

Total CORTIDULIONS........cecieiiiei s ree e s iee e vaene s e s enaee e e rme e s eesmn oo 66,256 4,565
Investment income:

Net appreciation in fair value of investments.,.................ocoiiiiiiiiiniiiceens 264,730

Interest and dividends.............oo e et 141,418 12,133
Total investment INCOME...........ccceeeevumeevrnnen e terrresirareteeteateraateeeaaeaesenraaeaane 406,148 12,133

Less INvesStmEnt EXPENSES........cc.ceviiieiieeieeiseiinerrseissseeeessesseesereenneas ereneerennes 16,550

Net inVeSIMENt INCOME..........ovvieeerirrreseriseimressarasressseaesmseesseasasaeamseaesseaenees 389,598 12,133
TOTAL ADDITIONS........otii it iisiisnesistesssssstras iseseassesssesssssnssnssssssenass 455,854 16,698
DEDUCTIONS:

Benefits....o.oco e st s e e e e e e e e e e anaee 165,145

B 1y boh i n ez 110 1 S 32,240

AWATAS. ..o s et e e e e s e b e e sas e b e e s besaraeaenanan 3,595
TOTAL DEDUCTEONS......occtiiiriiictiie s iceesrersrieesesatessasesneestesseesnsestessesasnsessans 197,385 3,595
CHANGE INNET ASSETS...... oo ceirecererer s ivenrsrsssessese s sanssnas s snesees 258,469 13,103
NET ASSETS - JULY 1, 2005 (AS RESTATED).....c.cecievverevennne 4,359,568 538,296
NET ASSETS - JUNE 30, 2006..........oco et ceeetvieracieesnesraeressannessesssnsanean 3 4,618,037 § 551,399

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT M
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

The Town of Killingly was incorporated in 1708 and covers an area of 50 square miles. The Town operates
under a Council-Manager form of government as prescribed by its charter, which was adopted November 4,
1969, and most recently revised November 31, 1995. The Town provides the following services as authorized
by its charter: general government, public works, recreation, public safety, community development, health and
human services, and education,

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities. For the most part, the effect of
mterfund activity has been removed from these statements. Govermmental activities normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
segment, and 2} grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental and fiduciary funds, even though the latter
are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds are

reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements.
Agency funds have no measurement focus but are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
Jocus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under acerual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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EXHIBIT M

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Confinued)

Property taxes, expenditure reimbursement type grants, certain intergovernmental revenues, transfers, and
interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have
been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments
receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the
current period.  All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the Town.

The Town reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Town’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Capital Improvements Fund accounts for the financial revenues to be used for major capital asset
construction and/or purchases.

The Sewer Operating Fund accounts for the financing of sanitary sewer and water improvements
deemed to benefit owner properties.

The Town reports the following fund types:

The Internal Service Fund accounts for risk financing activities for medical insurance benefits as
allowed by GASB Statement No. 10.

The Pension Trust Fund accounts for the activities of the Public Employees Retirement System,
which accumulates resources for pension benefit payments to qualified employees.

The Private Purpose Trust Funds accounts are used to account for Scholarship endowments.

The Agency Funds account for monies held on behalf of students and amounts held for performance
bonds.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in the government-wide financial statements to the extent that those standards do
not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The Town
also has the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance, subject to this same limitation. The
Town has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this rule are charges between the Town's sewer operating fund. Elimination of
these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services,
or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions,
including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues. Thus, general revenues include all taxes.
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EXHIBIT M
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Town’s internal service funds are
charges to employees for medical insurance premiums. Operating expenses for internal service funds
include the cost of claims and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. When both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available for use, it is the Town’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

C. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Deposits - The Town considers cash equivalents as cash on hand, demand deposits, money market
accounts and short-term investments with original mafturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

Investments - Eligible investments are governed by State of Connecticut Statutes which, in general,
allow the Town to invest in obligations of the United States of America or United States govermment
sponsored corporations, in shares or other interests in any custodial arrangement, pool, or no-load,
open-end management type investment company or investment trust (as defined), in obligations of
any State or political subdivision rated within the top two rating categories of any nationally
recognized rating service, or in obligations of the State of Connecticut or political subdivision rated
within the top three rating categories of any nationally recognized rating service. For the Capital and
Nonrecurring fund, not more than 31% can be invested in equity securities. Investment income is
recorded in the fund in which it was earned.

Investments for the Town are recorded at fair value.

2. Receivables and Payables

a. Interfunds

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e. the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds™ (i.e. the non-current portion of
interfund loans).

b. Property Taxes and Other Receivables

In the government-wide financial statements, all trade, property tax, sewer use, and sewer
assessment receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. Allowance percentages
range from 2% to 25% of outstanding receivable balances at June 30, 2006, and are calculated
based upon prior collections.
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EXHIBIT M

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

L

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

2.  Receivables and Paypables (Continued)

3.

4.

b.  Property Taxes and Other Receivables (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, property tax revenues are recognized when they become
available. Available means due or past due and receivable within the current period or expected
to be collected soon enough thereafier (within sixty days) to be used to pay liabilities of the
current period. Property taxes receivable not expected to be collected during the available period
are reported as deferred revenue. Outstanding real estate tax accounts are liened each year before
June 30 and legal demand and alias tax warrants are used in the collection of personal property
and motor vehicle tax bills.

Property taxes are assessed as of October 1 and billed the following July. Real estate and
personal property taxes are generally due and payable in four installments on July 1, October 1,
January 1, and April 1. Real estate and personal property taxes not in excess of $50 and motor
vehicle taxes are due and payable in one installment on July 1. Motor vehicle supplemental bills
are due on January 1. Payments not received within one month after the due date become
delinquent, with interest charged at the rate of 1-1/2% per month. The Town files liens against
property for real estate taxes remaining unpaid by the following June 30. Assessments for real
and personal property, excluding motor vehicles, are computed at 70% of the market value.

Restricted Assets

The restricted assets for the Town are restricted for endowment purposes. The Town has several
bequests that restrict expenditures to investinent income and only for the donor designated purpose.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$5,000 for equipment and improvements and $100,000 for infrastructure, and an estimated useful life
in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the
date of the donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
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EXHIBIT M

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

5.

6.

7

Capital Assets (Continued)

Property, plant, and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Building and improvements 20-100
Land improvements 10-50
Infrastructure:

Roads 50-100
Sidewalks 25-50
Sewer lines 50-100
Water lines 50-100
Machinery and equipment 3-25
Vehicles 5-25

Compensated Absences

Town

All employees are granted vacation and/or sick time based upon confractual provisions. At year end,
unused vacation and sick time may be carried forward to subsequent years. In the event of
termination, employees are reimbursed for all accumulated vacation days and a percentage of
accumulated sick days up to the maximum limits allowed by their applicable contract.

Board of Education

All full time employees, except teachers, are granted vacation time based upon contractual provisions.
Employees are generally not entitled fo carry over or to be reimbursed for accrued vacation and sick
pay upon termination.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
governmental activities statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are
reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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EXHIBIT M

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

8.

9.

10,

Fund Equity and Net Assets

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific
purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to
change.

In the government-wide financial statements, net assets are classified into the following categories:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

This category presents the net assets that reflect capital assets net of only the debt applicable to
the acquisition or construction of these assets. Debt issued for non-capital purposes is excluded.

Restricted Net Assets

This category presents the net assets restricted by external parties (creditors, grantors,
contributors or laws and regulations).

Unrestricted Net Assets
This category presents the net assets of the Town which are not restricted.
Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, including disclosures of contingent assets and
ligbilities and reported revenues, expenses and expenditures during the fiscal year.

Comparative Data/Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with
the current year presentation.

. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Town adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data included in the General
Fund and Sewer Operating Fund (a Special Revenue Fund) financial statements:

Each department, office, board, or commission of the Town, including the Board of Education, shall
submit to the Town Manager a detailed estimate of expenditures and anticipated revenues for the
ensuing fiscal year by March 15.

On or before April 1, the Town Manager submits a balanced budget and budget message to the Town
Council based upon requests submitted by the various Town departments.
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EXHIBIT M

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

I STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting (Continued)

By April 15, the Town Council submits the proposed operating budget to one or more public hearings,
at which taxpayer comments are obtained. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means
of financing them. The Town Council recommends the budget, as revised, for adoption at the annual
Town Meeting on the second Monday in May.

The legal level of confrol, the level at which expenditures may not exceed appropriations, is at the
functional level within a department as prescribed by Town charter.

Management is not authorized to make budgetary transfers. The Town Council, in accordance with
the provisions of the Charter and the Connecticut General Statutes, is authorized to transfer
unexpended balances from one appropriation to another. Additional appropriations up to one percent
of the immediately prior year’s operating budget, excluding public school education, or $108,000 may
be approved by Town Council. Those in excess of this amount must be approved at Town Meeting.
Additional appropriations of $17,000 were authorized from fund balance for the General Fund during
the year. There were no additional appropriations for the Sewer Operating Fund.

The Department of Education is not a separate legal entity, but a separate function of the Town. Its
Board is authorized under State law to make any transfers required within their budget at thewr
discretion. Any additional appropriations must have Town Council approval and, if necessary,
approval at a public hearing or referendum.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device in the General and Sewer

- Operating Funds. Formal budgetary integration is not employed in Capital Projects or Special

Revenue Funds because budgetary control is altermately achieved by constraints imposed by the
project authorization or grant awards related to these funds.

Encumbrances are recognized as a valid and proper charge against a budget appropriation in the year
in which the purchase order, confract or other commitment is issued and, accordingly, encumbrances
outstanding at year end are reported in budgetary reports (Exhibit F) as expenditures in the current
year. Generally, all unencumbered appropriations lapse at year end, except those for the Capital
Projects and certain Special Revenue Funds. Appropriations for capital projects are continued until
completion of applicable projects, even when projects extend more than one fiscal year.
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EXHIBIT M
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Il. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

B. Budget - GAAP Reconciliation

A reconciliation of revenues, expenditures, and fund balance between the accounting freatment required
by GAAP (Exhibit D), and budgetary requirements (Exhibits F and G), is as follows:

SEWER OPERATING
GENERAL FUND FUND

FUND FUND
REVENUES EXPENDITURES BALANCE EXPENDITURES BALANCE

BALANCE, BUDGETARY BASIS,

EXHIBITS F AND G - JUNE 30, 2006.......... $41,349,867 339,369,246 § 5,730,838 3 2,116,721 $ 1,294,740
Teachers' Retirement System on-behalf payments... 1,233,415 1,233415
Encumbrances outstanding at June 30, 2005,
liquidated during the year ... 120,720
Encumbrances outstanding at June 30, 2005,
AN 2006 ... e { 9,000) 9,000
Change in 60 day tax collections budgeted on
cash basis......ccoeveernenee. 41,081
Encumbrances outstanding at June 30, 2006,
charged to budgetary expenditures .................. (313539} 313,539 ( 6.528) 6,528

BALANCE, GAAP BASIS,
EXHIBIT D - JUNE 30, 2006.....cooeoeeeeeeee 542624363 340400842 5 5914048 5 2110193 § 1301268

C. Donor Restricted Endowments

The Town has received endowments for the improvement and betterment of Killingly Public Schools,
park and recreation activities, and library books. The amounts are reflected in net assets as restricted for
endowments and perpetual care. Investment income from the endowments is transferred annually to
special revenue funds where disbursements are approved by the Town Council. Investment income
available for appropriation is as follows:

Endowments $ 1

D. Deficit Fund Equity

The following funds reported deficit balances as of June 30, 2006:

Special Revenue Funds:
School Cafeteria Fund $ 70,375
Solid Waste Fund 23,277
Private Purpose Trust Funds:
Frances Upham Spaulding 27

The cumulative deficits in these funds were created by expenditures in excess of revenues. The deficits
are expected to be eliminated by future appropriations.
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EXHIBIT M

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

E. Project Authorizations

The following is a summary of Capital Improvement Fund projects at June 30, 2006:

CURRENT
YEAR CUMULATIVE BALANCE
CAPITAL PROJECT AUTHORIZATION EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES JUNE 30, 2006
Various Capital Improvements............ $ 124728721 $ 2005878 $ 37351480 § 87377241
A summary of capital projects at June 30, 2006 is as follows:
Remaining
Project Spent to Date Balance
Road Renewal and Construction $ 5,143,511 b 627,497
Schools 13,007,579 79,566,711
Sewer Projects 7,245,648 939,315
Bridges 3,071,425 230,622
Town Buildings 4,168,962 401,343
Other 4,714,355 5,611,753
Total 37.35 § 87377241

I, DETAILED NOTES

A. Cash and Investments

1.

Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure,
the Town’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Town does not have a deposit policy for custodial
credit risk. As of June 30, 2006, $1,486,348 of the Town’s bank balance of $2,008,948 was exposed
to custodial credit risk as follows:

Uninsured and uncoliateralized ......ccvervcevcnvmrcccerccrcncrenas
Uninsured and collateral held by the pledging bank’s

$ 1,299,983

trust department, not in the Town’s name.........ccocecueecnene. 186,365
Total amount subject to custodial credit risk........cccoeevvenne.. $ 1,486,348

Investments - The investments classified under Risk Category 3 are covered by the Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) up to $500,000, including $100,000 of cash from the sale or purchase
of investments, but not cash held solely for the purpose of earning inferest. SIPC protects securities
such as notes, stocks, bonds, debentures, certificates of deposit and money funds.

At June 30, 2006, the Town's investments (including restricted investments) consisted of the following:

INVESTMENT MATURITIES (IN YEARS)

TYPE OF FAIR LESS
INVESTMENT VALUE N/A THAN 1
Mutual Funds:

Equity Mutual Funds ...........coveees $ 4,127,698 $ 4,127,698 b
Pooled Fixed Income.....oevcveriennee 11,844,679 11,844,679
L0 N § 15972377 § 4,127,698 $ 11.844679
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Hl. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

A. Cash and Investments (Continued)

2. Investments (Continued)

Interest rate risk - The Town does not have a formal investmment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest
rates.

Credit risk - The Town has no investment policy that would limit its investment choices due to credit
risk other than State Statues governing investments in obligations of any State or political subdivision
or in obligations of the State of Comnnecticut or political subdivision.

The Town’s investments in pooled fixed income had average ratings as follows by Standard & Poor’s:

POOLED
FIXED

AVERAGE RATING INCOME

AAA coeeeeereerereeseeseeeseesrenesseoseseeressseseone $11,844.679

Custodial credit risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the Town will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in the possession of an outside party. The Town does not have any investments at June 30,
2006 subject to custodial credit risk.

B. Receivables

As of year end, receivables by type for the Town’s government-wide financial statements, including the
applicable allowances for uncollectibles, are as follows:

PROPERTY TAXES
INTEREST
TAXES & LIEN FEES TOTAL
Current POTIOR. .c.ceec e cticee e crresa § 328181 3 77,453 $ 405634
Long-term Portion.....ceeeeeiriiinminsmren $ 378,648 $ 101,086 $ 479,734
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles ........ { 141.000) { __45.000) { _186,000)
Net Long-term Portion...eevevvcvnvvnvirnne & 237,648 § 56,086 $ 293734
Total Receivable.......oveceeiiivnnneinns § 565820 $ 133,539 $ 699368
SEWER USE
USE INTEREST
ASSESSMENTS CHARGE & LIENS TOTAL

Current POTHOM. ..o § 253476 $ 88,642 by 3,531 $ 345649
Long-term POrtion.....cc.eecsssecenirsens 3 591,447 3 216,834 3 10,004 § 818,285
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles ........ { =) { 10.000) { 1,.765) ( _11,765)
Net Long-term Portion ......oovececeecreneace 559447 $ 206834 g 8,239 5 806,520
Total Receivable.....covmurarerresseererseses $ 844923 § 295476 3 11,770 $ 1,152,169
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EXHIBIT M

il DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

B.

Receivables (Continued)

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer
revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end
of the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred revenue and unearned revenue reported in

the governmental funds were as follows:

DEFERRED REVENUE:
Delinquent property taxes receivable (general fund) .........cocceeeee....
Assessments (sewer operating fund).......ccoeecoererececeeeeeeeeeeeee,

UNEARNED REVENUE:
Solid waste fees (special revenue fund)........ccevevveecrirenerieeviccenne
Grant draw downs prior to meeting all eligibility requirements.......

TOTAL UNEARNED REVENUE FOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2006, was as follows:

§ 547,114
844.923

48,270
129,624

$1.569,931

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1,.2005 __INCREASES DECREASES JUNE 30, 2006
Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being Depreciated:
Land.....ccoeeceiccce e e e § 2332356 % 3 § 2332356
Capital Assets, being Depreciated:
Land improvements.......eiececevemecereseseenas 2,304,175 2,304,175
Buildings and improvements..... 43,998,980 43,998,980
Machinery and equipment......... 9,884,483 468,707 10,353,190
INFIASIUCIUES 1.enoeers s rasssssssscsssassssenbenees 46,551,165 840,000 47,391,165
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated ...................... 102,738,803 1,308,707 - 104.047.510
Total Capital ASSels.......ocurrrerrrrarenns . 105,071,159 1,308,707 - 106,379,866
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land improvements 1,129,025 115,209 1,244,234
Buildings and improvements ........c.coeceeceeeeseveen 21,043,422 754,155 21,797,577
Machinery and equipment.......eoveeevercrirericnnearas 6,306,923 541,565 6,848,488
Infrastructure 31,735.545 2,054,590 33,790,135
Total Accurnulated Depreciation ..........oeeeeceeeenceeeeee 60,214,915 3,465,519 - 63.680.434
Total Capital Assets, being Depreciated, net ............... 42 523 888 (2,156,812) - 40,367,076
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net............... 8 44856244 $(2156519) § - § 42699432
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the Town as follows:
General BOVEIMIMENE ..............oomermrresrereei e eaneeeestersra st asessesessessssasinsmansensassrorssossenes § 555072
PUBLC WOEKS ..veveerrsneresesesssssrasssacsisensstesassnnesns st sesessrorsssssssmenssssnssensenssemsnrsses sasssassssas 2,012,043
Recreation and JEISUTE ...t et b st ss s b s sene s saenas 68,289
PUDLC SAIBLY <..ceeercevecer i eescnierstsssetesses b esssis e sbts s e e eemene s emsae e snanasesssasentsemeasssensansess reans 13,431
EUCALION ... oticiriiseicsseisi st nrs e rss s e ssss s e rss s s enssns s st st on bbbt shs e s e e enon 816.679
Total Depreciation EXPEISE. .....coviirsceeeseesreireersemresrassssssssssassssssassassssssnsenissassssssssssesstonssees § 3465519
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EXHIBIT M

IIl. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

D. Interfund Accounts

L Interfund Payables and Receivables

A summary of interfund balances as of June 30, 2006, is as follows:

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND

School Cafeteria Fund ..o sssernsinesrnsieeee

SEWER OPERATING FUND.

John Gonzales FUnG......oice e emeesmes e eeas
Marion Allard FUnd......ceiccccecme e
Sewer Operating Fund ...
Capital Reserve Fund......
Water Utility Fund. ..o
Revaluation Fund......cum s
Insurance Reserve Fund..
Substance Abuse Fund.......cooonemvrenene.
Public Investment Community Grant Fund...
Water Mitigation Fund ...
Town Aid Road Fund..
Capital NONTECUIMINE ..voecuve v veveece e ceec e ememres s s seee s mense
Planning and Conservation
Economic development
Fuel system........
Historical Preservation
Sold WaSHE ..o re s et et e et
Capital Improvements Fund
Industrial Park Fund......
Revolving Recreation Fund ...
Community Incentive Employment Program......................
Community Development Block Grant.....

Open Space Acquisition Fund.....oo oo
Intemal Service Fund

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ..ovuirvvveureressom s srmrmssrossesssssesseessesonans
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND ..ocenntrem st mieee s

NONMAJOR FUNDS:

School Cafeteria Fund
John Gonzales Fund
Marion AllAard FUNG e
Capital Reserve Fund
Water Utility Fund..........
Revaluation Fund.....
Insurance Reserve Fund
Substance Abuse Fund
Public Investment Comrmunity Grant Fund
Water Mitigation Fund
Community Employment Incentive Fund......ccccoee v
Town Aid Road Fund ... e cercecreseseanes
Capital Nonrecurring.......
Planning and Conservation........ueenneae
Economic Development..
Historical Preservation....
Solid Waste Fund
Community Development Block Grant........o..ccvvvveerieenas
Revolving Recreation FUNd ..o reecremveassseseesvermgnseene
Industrial Park Fund........
Fuel System Fund ....cveeveen.
Open Space Acquisition Fund.......cninnmnnnnenn

TOTAL NONMAJOR FUNDS ....cccvvmimninnsinans

CORRESPONDING
FUND DUE FROM DUE TO
NA b 302,447 b3
N/A 489
N/A 10
N/A 295,663 1,949
NA 202,083
N/A 1,167,432
N/A 140,832
N/A 209,124
N/A 5,167
N/A 5324
NiA 75,040
N/A 93,071
N/A 1,147,618
NIA 40,000
NIA 20,000
N/A 11,205
N/A 5,512
N/A 24,993
N/A 33,744
NfA 7,954
N/A 9,010
N/A 7,687
N/A 23,000
N/A 15,158
N/A 799.235
609315 4034432
General Fund 33.744
General Fund 1,949 205663
General Fund 302,447
(General Fund 489
General Fund 10
General Fund 202,083
General Fund 1,167,432
Generat Fund 140,832
General Fund 209,124
General Fund 5,167
General Fund 5,324
General Fund 75,040
General Fund 7,687
General Fund 93,071
General Fund 1,147,618
General Fund 40,000
General Fund 20,000
General Fund 5,512
General Fund 24,993
General Fund 23,000
General Fund 9,010
General Fund 7,954
General Fund 11,205
General Fund 15,158
3.199.504 313652




TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
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EXHIBIT M

11, DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

D. Interfund Accounts (Continued)

1. Interfund Payables and Receivables (Continued)

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:

Health/Dental Fund.......coeoveevev e

GRAND TOTAL ..t

............ General Fund

3 799.235

3

34,643,747

3 4643747

All interfund balances resulted from the time lag between the dates payments occurred between funds

for short-term internal financing.

2. Interfund Transfers

A summary of interfund transfers as of June 30, 2006, 1s as follows:

MAJOR FUNDS:

GENERAL FUND:
Sewer Operating ..oovvvvevvneveness s sssssisssinanas
Small Cities oo
Capital nonrecutTing ......ooevuen
Solid WaSte cocueveeeeeirierrrnens
Planning and conservation......
Revaluation ...
INSUTANCE TESEIVE ooveeeee e e
Information technology .......cccocvevccecmccnnnne
Capital improvements.......covevnveceiarmrariannns

TOTAL GENERAL FUND........ccoomiecceen.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND:
Capital improvements.........ococveeecvnsenserrinne
Capital improvemeints. .......o.ovmsmsrmecomernerne

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND .

SEWER OPERATING FUND:
Sewer Operating ........coveveeverrereveseeenene e
Sewer operating
Sewer operating

TOTAL SEWER OPERATING FUND...............
NONMAJOR FUNDS:

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
Capital NONIECUITINL .....cvvvirircisr s
Capital NONreCUITINE ovv e verecreermrarreeres
Capital NONTECWTING ....oicvimririienciisssnssense
Information technology ......
Revaluation ...,
Insurance reserve......
INSUIANCE [ESEIVE weovervirsresmiraisssississsaeseranis

CORRESPONDING TRANSFERS TRANSFERS
FUND IN QuT
N/A $ 583,244 %

N/A 11,000

N/A 642,268

N/A 98,710

N/A 10,000

NA 65,900

N/A 25,000

N/A 55,000

N/A 109,026 191,000

103,270 1,087.878

General Fund 191,000 109,026
Town Aid Road Fund 115.000

306,000 109,026

General Fund 583,244

Capital Nonrecurring Fund 305,760

Insurance Reserve Fund 2,500

- 891,504
General Fund 642,268
Sewer Operation Fund 305,760
Solid Waste Fund 400
General Fund 55,000
General Fund 65,900
General Fund 25,000
Sewer Operating Fund 2,500

44




TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

EXHIBIT M

IIl. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

D.

Interfund Accounts {Continued)

2. Interfund Transfers (Continued)

CORRESPONDING TRANSFERS TRANSFERS
FUND IN ouT
Planning and conservation. ... General Fund $ 10,000 A
Solid waste......oceivicieseeicreeeeeeeee e General Fund 98,710
Solid Waste ... Capital Nonrecurring Fund 400
Smal] cities....... General Fund 11,000
Town aid road ....ccocovevmvemnanne Capital Improvements Fund 115,000
Shubael Hutchins Shubael Hutchins Trust 200
Mildred Stearns ........... Mildred Stearns Trust 1,996
Civil war monument .......o...ccvvveeceeenererenens Civil War Monument Trust 8
Emily DamielSon ....cereeerrerroersemsenenseseennes Emily Danielson Trust 49
Mary Dexter......... Mary Dexter Trust 20
Frederick Jacobs ...... Frederick Jacobs Trust 20
Bassett-Hammond.... Bassett-Hamimond Trust 174
Ella Dorrance............ Ella Dorrance Trust 60
Adolf Goldwater .............. Adolf Goldwater Trust 120
Ear]l Chandler.......ovvnnirnsenccssnsninnesinans Earl Chandier Trust 16
Almond Paine Cemetery....coovrmrveeninne Paine Cemetery Trust 1.998
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS.......... 1.210.190 126,400
PERMANENT TRUST FUNDS:
Shubael Hutchins Trust ..o, Shubael Hutchins 200
Mildred Stearns Trust ....c.ceeeeceecveeeeeererieines Mildred Steamns 1,996
Civil war monument Trust......ccccemererinnnnn. Civil War Monument 8
Paine Cemetery Trust........... Almond Paine Cemetery 1,998
Emily Danielson Trust..... Emily Danielson 40
Mary Dexter Trust............ Mary Dexter 20
Frederick Jacobs Trust..... Frederick Jacobs 20
Bassett-Hammond Trust Bassett-Hammond 174
Ella Dorrance Trust. Ella Dorrance 60
Adolph Goldwater Trust........ccococceeccccs Adolph Goldwater 120
Earl Chandler Trust Earl Chandler 16
TOTAL PERMANENT TRUST FUNDS........ - 4.652
TOTAL NONMAJOR FUNDS.....oeeeeeaene 1.210,190 131,052
GRAND TOTAL.... $ 2219460 _§ 2219460

Transfers are used to account for the financing by the general fund of various programs and activities
in other funds.
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I DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

E. Changes in Long-Term Oblications

L Summary of Changes

BALANCE BALANCE
ORIGINAL  DATEGF DATEOF  INTEREST JULY 1, JUNE30, CURRENT
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ISSUE MATURITY RATE 2005 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 2006 PORTION
BONDS/NOTES
Schools:
Scheol FHA loan. $ 671,000 1992 2012 5.75% 5 234500 §% § 33500 % 200000 5 33,500
School bonds....... 2,420,000 1995 2015 3.95-5.4% 1,030,080 180,080 850,000 170,000
Refunding bonds 7,255,000 11-15-01 91509  3.00-5.00% 4765000 1.120.000 3645000 1,090,000
Total schools ............ 6,029,580 = 1,333,580 4696000  1.293.500
Sewer:
Sewer FHA loan...... 823,200 1992 2012 5.75% 441,000 29,400 411,600 29,400
Sewer FHA loan..... 155,000 1994 2014 5.00% 97,635 5215 92,420 5,215
Sewer FHA loan..... 350,000 1994 2014 5.00% 220365 11,785 208,580 11,785
Sewer FHA loan..... 1,383,000 2001 2041 4.50% 1,244,700 34,575 1,210,125 34,575
Sewer FHA loan..... 4,090,600 2003 2023 4.50% 3,681,000 204,500 3.476.500 204,500
Total sewer............. 5.684.700 - 285475 5399225 285475
General purpose:
Road improvements 457,900 1992 2012 575% 160,265 22,895 137370 22,895
Library renovation.. 1,765,000 1994 2014 5.00% 797,000 88,000 709,000 §8,000
Road improvements 700200 1995 2015 525% 311,200 38,900 272,300 38,900
Landfill closure bonds 2,800,000 1995 2015 3.95-5.40% 1.189.920 189,920 1,000,000 200000
Tota] general purpose 2,458 385 - 339715 2,118,670 349795
TOTAL BONDS AND NOTES ..ot eccerrmrrcsr s serrsersesesars s sraserssrssrsasases 14,172,665 1,958,770 12,213,895 1,928,770
CAPITALLEASES ... mrsirsarsas i s st s arsasasrassstesssssses 382492 43,692 338,800 46,916
LANDFILL CLOSURE/POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS ...coiecineeencrmrenenees 780,000 30,000 750,000 30,000
BOE EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE 1419464 177433 1,242,031 177433
COMPENSATED ABSENCES 870.576 241,605 229307 882964 327304

TOTAL GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS ...oococurrcrmcmsecermsesioeees

All long-term liabilities are generally liquidated by the General Fund.

The statement of Net Assets includes $740,000 of leased capital assets.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IIl. DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

E. Changes in Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

1. Summary of Changes (Continued)

The following is a summary of amounts to be provided by the State of Connecticut for the retirement
of school bonds and of debt maturities:

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED BY STATE BOE
YEAR SCHOOL BUILDING GRANTS DEBT MATURITIES EARLY
ENDING PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
JUNE 30 PRINCIPAL INTEREST __ TOTAL BONDS NOTES TOTAL INTEREST _INCENTIVE
2007 $ 931646 5 82231 $ 1013877 § 1460000 $ 468,770 % 1,928,770 3 504,147 § 177433
2003 903,188 59,346 964,534 1,425,000 468,770 1,893,770 431,597 177433
2009 867,391 36,389 903,780 1,375,000 468,770 1,843,770 358,697 177,433
2010 532,592 19,603 552,195 865,000 468,770 1,333,770 288,878 177433
2011 370,000 468,770 838,770 235,111 177433
20122016 1,830,570 1,830,570 817,092 354,866
20172022 1,397,975 1,397,975 450,143
20232027 627,875 627875 171,986
2028-2032 172,875 172,875 101,132
20332037 172,875 172875 62,235
20382042 172875 172 875 23338
TOTALS

I ease Commitmentis

The Town is obligated under a capital lease to make the following aggregate annual lease payments

for the Library facility:

2007 $ 70,000
2008 70,000
2009 70,000
2010 70,000
2011 70,000
2012 70,000

Total minimum lease payments 420,000

Less interest (  81.200)
Present value of minimum payments $  338.800
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I DETAILED NOTES (CONTINUED)

E. Changes in Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

2. Statutory Debt Limitations

The Town’s indebtedness does not exceed the legal debt limitations as required by Connecticut General
Statutes as reflected in the following schedule:

NET
CATEGORY DEBT LIMIT INDEBTEDNESS BALANCE
General purpoSe......cveveeeveeneeeenene $48,939,190 § 2,610,670 46,328,520
SChoOIS. ..ot 97,878,380 1,459,183 96,419,197
SEWELS creverrveerirerensnereresessrassnsssmsesesensens 81,565,316 5,399,225 76,166,091
Urban renewal ....ocoeeveeveevecvevemee e, 70,689,941 70,689,941
Pension deficit ......ocvnniiniiiciiiinnn 65,252,253 65,252,253

The total overall statutory debt limit for the Town is equal to seven times annual receipts from taxation,
$152,255,257.

The indebtedness reflected above includes only bonds outstanding since there were no bond anticipation
notes issued and outstanding. School building grants receivables of $3,236,817 for bond principal are
reflected as deductions in the computation of net indebtedness.

3. Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Care Costs

" State and Federal laws and regulations require landfill closures to meet certain standards. The Town
landfill is closed. Monitoring costs for 30 years at $30,000 per year are estimated at $300,000, with a
remaining amount of $750,000. This amount is based on estimates, which are subject to change due to
inflation, technology or applicable laws and regulations.

4. Authorized/Unissued Bonds

The amount of authorized, unissued bonds at June 30, 2006 is $332,516, $290,000, and $21,933,666, for
general purposes, sewers, and school, respectively.

5.  Termination Benefits

The Board of Education provides severance payments for nineteen (19) retired employees under an early
retirement incentive plan effective July 1, 2004. To qualify for benefits the employee must have achieved
age 54 with 15 years of service as of June 30, 2004, An eligible participant shall be entitled to participate
in the propram until he/she reaches age 65. Benefit amounts were frozen as of June 30, 2005. The Board
of Education funds these payments on a pay-as-you-go basis, from the Board of Education appropriation
line item. The cost of these benefits was $177,433 for the year ended June 30, 2006.

IV, OTHER INFORMATION
A. Risk Management

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss relating to public official liability, Board of Education legal
liability, theft or impairment of assets, errors and omissions, injury to employees and natural disasters. The
Town purchases commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including blanket and umbrella policies, except for
self-insured medical benefits provided under its health insurance plan, and worker’s compensation covered
under a public entity risk pool. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three
fiscal years. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

IV. OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

A

Risk Management (Continued)

The Town established an internal service fund, the health insurance fund, to account for and finance
employee medical benefits claims for eligible employees of both the Town and Board of Education. The
Town retains the risk of loss under the plan.

A third party processes the claims filed under the self-insured health plan, for which the general fund is
charged an administrative fee. The general fund also pays for a stop-loss policy for individual claims
exceeding $75,000 for the plan.

Payments to the health insurance internal service fund are based upon estimates for the number of
employees and type of coverage (single or family) and trends in the insurance claims and estimates for
administration. The claims liability for the health insurance fund reported in the fund is based upon the
provisions of GASB Statements No. 10 and 30, which require that a liability for claims be reported if
information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is possible that a liability has
been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the possible loss can be reasonably
estimated. The amount of ¢laim accrual is based on the ultimate costs of setfling the claim, which
inchudes past experience data, inflation and other future economic and societal factors and incremental
claim adjustment expenses, net of estimated subrogation recoveries. The claim accrual does not include
other allocated or unallocated claims adjustment expenses.

HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
CURRENT YEAR
CLAIMS CLAIMS AND CLAIMS
PAYABLE CHANGES IN CLAIMS PAYABLE
JULY 1 ESTIMATES PAID JUNE 30
2004-2005 ..o $ 279,104 $4,536,338 $4,432,302 $ 383,141
2005-2000 ....crieiimncrissnrisenins 383,141 4,663,845 4,681,986 365,000

The Town currently is a member in Connecticut Interlocal Risk Management Agency (CIRMA), a public
entity risk pool established for the purpose of administering an interlocal risk management program
pursuant fo the provisions of Section 7-479a et. seq. of Connecticut General Statutes, for workers’
compensation coverage.

Commitments and Litigation

Construction commitments of $30,033 have been reported as a reserve for commitments in the fund equity
section of the balance sheet.

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount of expenditures which may be
disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the Town expects such amounts, if
any, to be immaterial.

The Town is currently a defendant in a number of lawsuits. It is the opinion of Town officials and legal
counsel that such pending litigation will not be finally determined so as to result individually or in the
aggregate in a final judgment against the Town which would materially affect its financial position, except
as noted below.
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EXHIBIT M

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

V. OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

B. Commitments and Litigation (Continued)

The Town has a $219,000 judgment against it in a taxpayer suit. The Town is currently appealing the
judgment, but believes it is probable that the judgment with be upheld. Provision has been made for a
$219,000 liability in the financial statements.

C. Pension Plans

1,

Plan Description
Summary

All Town employees (except certified members of the Board of Education) participate in the Public
Retirement System (PERS), a single-employer, defined benefit pension plan, established and
administered by the Town Council to provide pension, disability, and death benefits to plan members
and their beneficiaries. The Town Charter provides the authority to establish and amend benefit
provisions, subject to collective bargaining agreements. The PERS is considered to be part of the
Town’s reporting entity and is included in the Town’s financial reports as a pension trust fund

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters

Basis of Accounting

The pension trust funds’ financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues (contributions and investment income) are recognized when they are eamed and expenses
(benefits, administration and refunds) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
terms of the plan. Liabilities are recorded when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the
plan.

Valuation of Investments

Investments are valued at fair value. Securities traded on national exchanges are valued at the last
reported sales price. There are no investments in any organization that represent 5% or more of net
assets available for benefits.

Classes of Employees Covered

Based on actuarial valuation reports dated July 1, 2005, membership consisted of:

Town
Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits .....ooovveevececrcicee, 51
Terminated employees entitled io
benefits but not yet receiving them........ 16
Employees who revoked payroll deduction
and are entitled to future benefits ......... 9
Active plan members:
VeEsted ..c.cocvrrrreriree s s eaenenee 57
Nonvested .......coeevereereeveeceeiieeesresnns _17
150
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EXHIBIT M
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

V. OTHERINFORMATION (CONTINUED)

C. Pension Plans (Continued)

4. Benefit Provisions

Under the plan, all employees hired before age sixty-five (65) and having twelve (12) months of
service are eligible. Employees are 100 percent vested only after ten (10) years of service. The
retirement benefit is calculated at 1% of average basic eamnings during the highest consecutive five
years of the last ten years of service multiplied by up to thirty (30) years of service. For Public Works
employees, the retirement benefits are 1% of final earnings multiplied by service prior to April 1,
1987, plus 1.5% of final earnings multiplied by service years after April 1, 1987, up to a maximum of
thirty (30) years.

5. Contributions

Employer

The Town’s contributions are actuarially determined on an annual basis using the Frozen Initial
Liability Entry Age. Contributions are recognized when due pursuant to the terms of the plan.
Administrative costs are financed from investment earnings.

Employee
Contributions are based upon a percentage of earnings as follows:

Public Works employees 4.5%
All others 3.0%

6. Schedule of Employer Contributions

There were no annual actuarially required contributions or actual contributions for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2003 through June 30, 2006.
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EXHIBIT M
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

V. OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

C. Pension Plans (Continued)

7. Actuarial Assumptions

The data presented in the schedules of funding progress (required supplementary information) and
schedules of employer contributions (Note IV.C.6) were determined as part of the actuarial valuation
at the date indicated. Additional information for the plans as of the latest valuation is as follows:

VALUATION DATE JULY 1, 2005
ACTUARIAL COST METHOD FROZEN INTIAL LIABILITY
ENTRY AGE NORMAL

AMORTIZATION METHOD LEVEL DOLLAR
REMAINING AMORTIZATION PERIOD 20 YEARS, OPEN
ASSET VALUATION METHOD 4-YEAR SMOOTHED MARXET VALUE
ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS:

Investment rate of return 8.0%

Projected salary increases® 5.0%

# Inflation rate inciuded 3.5%

8. Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation (Asset) (NPO/NPA)

There is no beginning or ending net pension obligation, nor any annual pension cost or required
contributions for the years June 30, 2003, through June 30, 2006.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

EXHIBIT M

V. OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

D. On-Behalf Payments

The amount of the State Teachers’ Retirement Plan contribution recognized in the general fund
intergovernmental revenues and education expenditures for contributions made by the State of
Connecticut to the State Teachers’ Retirement Plan was $1,233,415.

E. Restatements

Government-Wide Financial Statements

Net Assets June 30, 2005 (as previously reported) ...ooooeeeeeence

To record reclassification of special revenue and
permanent funds fo private purpose trust funds .........coerrvreenen,

Net Assets July 1, 2005 (as restated) .ooovervvrerevencsmee e

Fund Financial Statements

Fund Balance June 30, 2005 (as previously reported) ..................

To record reclassification of special revenue and
permanent funds to private purpose trust funds ...

Fund Balance July 1, 2005 (as restated) .......cocvveerreemeisimsesncasanens

33

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

$ 44,591,668

(__ 538296)
$ 44053372

OTHER
GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS

$ 4339939

( 538.296)




Required
Supplementary
Information







%L'8 £06°TLLT %001 959°+51 £76°158°¢ £85°900° £00T
%1+ L83 PP %9TII FILChY 680'vES’E €08°LLG'E $00Z
948'0€ 856'990°C %6811 TTILEY 115°89¢€°E ££9°500'F £00T
Y v 986'3L0'T %9621 £1£°2T6 88SSTI°E 106°LE0Y 00T
%Z'CE T9E'$50'T %I1TZl CLF'ETL SETELTE 80L°966°C 1002
%91 L3L°TO0T & %5 8TI1 PTOrES $ SP1°8T6°T $ 691°79L°c % 0002
1 AL
TOYAVd QTITACD TI0WAVd OLLVd VY L1aadd SLASSY qLVa
A0 9OVINIDYEd V ATITAOD YV aaannd JINN QHLOIrodd 40 INTVA NOLLVII'TVA
SY TVV dIaNmnd agannd (qaanmn (TvV) ALITIEVIT IVIYVNALOV TYRIVNLDY
YAANN/ATTAD HIAO Aandoov
ATIVIIVNLOY
DA v-a)l o) (arv) {9-v) g A
NVTd NAMOL

SSTED0Yd DNIANNA 40 FTNAIHOS

WHLSAS INFNTIILTY ATONITTIA

NOILVIWIOANI LY VINIWT1ddNS aTIndTy

54






7
‘Supplemental

Schedules







General
Fund







SCHEDLJLE 1}

(1 olf2)
ZOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006
VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL WITH FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
PROPERTY TAXES:
Current iaxes ........... $ 19,618,404 5 19,618,404 $ 20,236,840 5 618,436
Prior years' taxes ..... 570,000 570,000 419,471 (150,529)
Supplemental moter vehicle 219,004 219,004 299,699 80,695
Tax interest ... 210,000 210,000 238,165 28,165
Lien fees ..., 13,500 13,500 11,294 {2,206}
Aldrplane tax .. 3,830 3,830 3,850 20
Phone Access-SNETCO ... 181,168 181,168 137,885 (43,283)
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES.....cooiieerecmrmeees e rreeere 20,815,906 20,815,906 21,347,204 531,298
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES:
State-owned property 247,950 347,950 247,967 17
Elderly tax relief-frozen .. 8,009 8,009 5,605 (2.404)
Elderly tax relief 135,857 135,857 119,831 (16,026}
Disability exemption ....... . 2,430 2,430 2,475 45
Property tax abatement 44,096 44,086 44,013 {83}
Boat tax (P.A, 81-423) ... 1,721 1,721 1,721 -
Veterans' exemption 10,369 10,369 16,280 {79
Manufacturing equipment 590,617 560,617 596,209 5,592
School building grants ,061,810 1,061,810 1,058,577 (3,233)
General assistance : 200 200 2,952 2,752
Connecticard .............., 8,000 8,000 6,981 (1,019
Library grant 2,000 2,000 2,228 228
Adult education .................. 76,143 76,143 80,468 4,325
Mashantucket Pequot Fund . 282,945 282,945 268,195 (14,750)
Education equalization grant ... 13,633,427 13,633,427 13,563,712 (69,715)
School transportation ...... 368,359 368,359 419,165 50,806
Vocational agriculture ., 75,631 75,631 74,961 {670y
Nonpublic school - health services .., 26,674 26,674 34,262 7,588
Transportation - nonpublic 19,736 19,736 13,672 (6,064}
Special education placement ... 151,364 151,364
Medicare reimbursement 50,000 50,000 66,504 16,504
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES........ 16,645,974 16,645,974 16,771,152 125,E78
LICENSES, FERMITS AND FEES:
Building permit fees " 146,000 146,000 272,660 126,660
Planning and zoning Permits ........cccovececvereceveenernrenne 35,000 35,000 48,434 13,434
Other PEMMILS .ovvevvrcesrnssresssnesssessssrs srecesenes sesemsmeesssons 600 600 1,605 1,005
Library fines and fees ..... 18,000 18,000 18,031 31
Animal contro fines and fees 1,470 1,470
TOTAL LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES................. 199,600 199,600 342,200 142,600
CHARGES FOR SERVICES:
Town Clerk receipts ... [R O 200,000 465,000 528,061 63,061
Conveyance Tax.............. 265,000 -
Elderly housing services .. 13,600 13,600 10,400 (3,200)
Recreation department . 166,920 166,920 129,324 (37,596)
Tuition voconnirennceierns 1,428,825 1,428,825 1,661,606 232,781
Data processing services 3,480 3,480 1,866 (1,614)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES.....cccccenemeirene. 2,077,825 2,077,825 2,331,257 253,432
(Continued)
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SCHEDULE 1

(2 of2)
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL WITH FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY:
Investment incame ... $ 79,000 3 79,000 $ 355,672 3 276,672
Sewer plant Jease _..... 24,570 24,570 24,850 280
Communications tower Jease .. 22,800 22,800 21,500 {1,300)
TOTAL USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY.............. 126,370 126,370 402,022 275,652
OTHER REVENUES:
School capital contributions .... 5,755 5,755 1,234 {4,521)
Miscellaneous 18,000 18,000 154,798 136,798
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES.........cc.ccrummmmmmrscssarrinn 23,755 23,755 156,032 132,277
TOTAL REVENUES . 39,889,430 39,889,430 41,349,867 1,460,437
OTHER FINANCENG SOURCES:
Transfers from other funds:
Other Major Funds:
Sewer Operating Fund . 663,090 663,050 583,244 (79,846}
Capital Improvensents Fund ..o 109,026
MNon-major Funds:
Small Cities Fund 11,000 11,000
Permanent Funds:
Louisa E. Day 160 00 {100}
Thomas J. Evans .........cc..... 400 400 (400)
Appropriation of fund balance 400,000 417,000 (417,000)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.....ccneirnns 1,063,590 1,080,590 703,270 {485,146)
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
FRNANCING SQURCES. s ——_— $ 40,953,020 $ 40,970,020 § 42053137 $ 974,091
{Concluded)
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SCHEDULE 2

(Told)
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL WITH FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Town Council:
Personal Services 5 6,750 3 6,750 5 6,750 -
Contractual services. .. 39,290 39,290 34,483 4,807
Matertals and supplies... 1,850 1,850 1,830 20
Capital Qutlay,.. ......... 5,000 5,000 4,449 551
Total Town Council... ..o et et e 52,890 52,890 47,512 5,378
Town Manager:
Personal SErvICeS, . v e e et e e e ae s 226455 235,580 233,847 1,733
Contractual services. 45,941 45,941 44,156 1,785
Materials and supplies, 2,000 2,000 1,989 4]
Capital Outlay... 390 300 300 -
Total Town Manager........c.oven oo vreeen cenvs s eeie e e 274,696 283,221 280,202 3,529
Legal Services:
Contractual SETVICES. ... .eovie et et et e e e e s 80,225 80,225 79,508 717
Total Legal Services 80,225 80,225 79,508 717
Town Clerk:
Personal services 33,990 86,255 71,199 15,056
Contractual services, 57,300 57,300 46,384 10,916
Materials and supplies,.. 2,000 2,000 1,760 240
Total Town Cletk.......oo v vie v iamn oo i v cen s e e 143,290 145,555 119,343 26,212
Finanee:
Personal services. ... 121,290 139,024 139,023 i
Contractual'services, 43,355 43,355 35,909 3,448
Materials and supplies... 1,150 1,150 1,065 85
Total FIRANCE. .. ... oot et ee vee veerae s vae e e trme s ses aen v me 165,795 183,529 179,997 3,532
Assessor:
Personal services,, 133,375 137,775 136,892 883
Contractual services, 9,810 2310 7,114 2,696
Materials and supplics. 1,970 1,970 1,858 182
TOlAl ASSESS0T. 0 et cii i cei it e erm cme e ce et ee e eeame e eom e 145,155 149,555 145,864 3,691
Revenue Collection:
Personat Services, 134,815 137,115 136,236 879
Contracrual services. 37,800 37,800 24,039 13,761
Materials and supplies. ., 1,600 1,600 1,330 270
Total Revenue Colection... ..o vvieimvmre i e e vee creee s 174,215 176,515 161,605 14,910
Registration and Elections:
Personal services.. 12,340 12,340 12,340 -
Contractual services. 43,805 43,805 38915 4,890
Materials and supplies... 700 700 238 462
Capital Outlay...........oo e 500 500 500 -
Totat Registration and Elections.......c..e. o vveceeveivrvinacnenas 57,345 57,345 51,993 5352
Town Boards and Commissions:
Contractial SErVICES.......oouvn o eee s e ee e e e e e 62,672 62,672 61.829 343
(Continued)
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SCHEDULE 2

(2 of 4}
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
GEMERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
VARIANCE
WITH
ORIGRNAL FINAL FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
Planning and Development:
Personal seTvices. ... ... ..o e e 5 172,075 b3 177,510 5 175,257 5 2,283
Contractual services, 25,900 25,165 20,535 4,630
Materials and supplies. 2,600 3,335 3,335 .
Capital cutlay... 900 900 569 331
Total Planning and Develepment. .. ..........coovvvievivvc i ninns 201,475 206,910 199,596 7.214
Data Processing:
Contraciual SErvViCeS. .. .....c.oe et ee eeeat e ey v eveeerare 92,265 92,295 72,628 19,667
Materials and supplies........ccc oo e e e 3,000 3.000 180 2,820
Totat Data Processing. 95,295 95,295 72.808 22,487
Town Hail:
Personal services....... 16,985 20,136 20,136 -
Contractual services. 49,000 57,325 57324 1
Matertals and supplies 10,050 10,050 9,953 97
Total Town Hall... ..o e e 79,035 87,511 87,413 93
Economic Development:
Personal Services......... oo veny i 86,100 88,490 88,483 7
Caontractual services. 17,375 17,375 13,536 3,839
Materials and supplies...... 1,000 1.000 949 51
Total Economic Development 104,475 106,865 102,968 3.397
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT..... 1,636.563 1,688,688 1,590,828 97,860
PUBLIC WORKS:
Supervision:
PersONal SOIVICES. .. ..ot eens o cee et eee cee e eeeeat e em e e en araaee ranae 149,270 149,270 146,245 3,025
Contractual services. 23,850 23 850 21,273 2,577
Materiats and supplics. 1,100 1,100 969 131
FOral SUPSIVISION. .. oo\ eeie it e er e e cm e e e e 174,220 174,220 168,487 5,733
Engineering:
Personal services............. 170,240 175,973 175,973 -
Contractual services......... 17,650 16,137 10,716 5421
Materials and supplies.... 2,400 3,265 3,265 -
Capital outlay.............. 9,000 9,000 6,426 2,574
Total Engintering. .. ..o cs veceercm et e e e e e e e e 199,290 204,375 196,380 7,995
Central Garage:
Personal services....... 115,505 115,505 111,426 4,079
Contractual services e - 66,585 66,585 66,016 369
Materials and SUPPES. .. ..oy cee vvcrvee s ver rerer e ere e e s 153,750 189,190 180.186 4
Total Central Garage.........cc..eviieves vevene oot ceearecreversvenerane 335,840 3622380 357,628 4,652
Hiphways:
Personal services.. 617,434 617,434 591,592 25,842
Contractual services. 39,250 35,385 25,017 10,368
Materials and supplies 61,900 65,765 65,760 5
Capital outlay 10,000 10,000 5,972 28
Total Highways............... 728,584 728,584 692,341 36,243
(Continued}
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SCHEDULE 2

(3 of4)
TOWNOF KILLINGLY. CONNECTICUT
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDLULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AN} ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
VARIANCE
WITH
ORIGEINAL FINAL FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
Wintcr Maintenance:
Personal services . 5 70,000 5 70,000 b3 62,509 7,491
Contractual services. . 6,000 5453 2,401 3,052
Materials and supplies... ... 124,000 111,685 115,684 t
Total Winter Maifilenance. .. .......oceesveeiieieriesvie revaneie s 200,000 187,138 176,594 10,544
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ... e v e 1,637,934 1,656,597 1,591,430 65,167
RECREATION AND LEISURE:
Recreation:

Personal SErVICEs. . ... ...t e e e e e e 266,402 273,107 249,297 23,310

Contractual services 122,893 122,893 122,760 133

Materials and supplies... 44,550 44,550 37,538 70012

Totad RECTEAION. . .oeevtit e et vt it i st are ven e eeeees e seeneene 433,845 440,550 409,565 30,955
Park Development ard Mai

Personal SErVICES. ., .. i i e e e eae e e e 136,628 136,628 134,463 2,165

Contractual services. .. 68,750 68,750 31,143 17,607

Materials and supplics... 43,450 43,450 41,487 1,963

Total Park Development and Maintenance... ... .o vevver e oot 248,828 248,828 227093 21,735
Public Library:

Personal services... ... 338,570 356,335 343919 7,416

Contractual Services. 224 800 229,460 229,349 111

Materials and supplies... 13,350 10,315 8,650 1.665

Total Public Library... ... ... oociiiie e e, 576,720 596,110 386,918 9,192
Special Communities Activities - Contractual Services 20,200 20200 19,779 421
Community Center:

Personal scrvices....... 33,454 33,454 27,788 5,666

Contractual services .. 69,360 81,220 81,160 [il1]

Materials and supplies... ..o oo e s e 8,800 8,800 7,718 1,082

Total Community Center........o.c. v iir oot ve e i s 111,614 123,474 116,666 6,308
Bugbze Building:
Contractual services 10,360 10,439 10,499 -
Materials and supplies... 306 161 161
Total Bugbee Building............ccoeiiieni e e v eer e s £0,660 10,660 10,499 161
Ammory:

Contractual services, .. 3,000 3,000 3,000
TOTAL RECREATION AND LEISURE.........ooovvevevrcte e e e 1,404,867 1,442,822 1,370,550 72,272
PUBLIC SAFETY:

Building Inspector:

Personal services.. 123,730 129,182 129,182 -

Contractual services, 20,900 18,522 14,354 3,663

Materials and supplies. 6,750 3,090 8,086 4

Capital outlay... ........... 4,000 4,200 4,200 -

Total Buibding INSPector... ... .cocov oo v e cinies s s vanae 155,380 159,994 156,322 3,672

Animal Control:
Contractual SETVICES, .. .ou vt v vosatees s ceeee e sve e e v s emes sre e 48,000 50,203 50,201 2
(Continued)
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SCHEDULE 2

(4 of )
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDLULE OF EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED)
VARIANCE
WITH
ORIGINAL FINAL FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
Law Enforcement:
Personal SErVICES... .. vt o e e e e e 5 6,220 s 6,220 $ 6,212 S 8
Contractual services....... ... ....... 434,400 512,150 178,19 133,431
Materials and supplies.................... 2,400 2,400 1,109 1,391
Total Law ERFOREMENt... ... ... oo v e vt it e e 443,020 520,770 386,040 £34,730
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY ... e e e e 646,400 730,967 592,563 138,404
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND HUMAN SERVICES:
Community Development:
Personal services. 48,910 50,900 50,896 4
Contractual services 12,000 12,000 1,124 10,876
Materials and supplies... . . . 300 300 62 238
Human service subsidies - contractual services.............coccveeeenn e, 343,710 350,649 350,501 148
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND HUMAN SERVICES... 404,920 413,849 402,583 11,266
BOARD OF EDUCATION. .. ...t e e e vt v e e 29,757,804 29,757,804 29,731,497 26307
MISCELLANEOUS:
Employee benefits - contractual services... .. 936,224 936,224 834,606 101,618
Insurance - contractual services....... 632,830 648,100 648,098 2
Contigencies .........cooeveeeeee e e e 244,505 -
TOTALMISCELLANEQUS... ... oo e e e e e e ernae 1,813,559 1,584,324 1,482.704 101,620
DEBT SERVICE:
Principal.......... 1,931,770 1,958,766 1,958,770 )
Interest...... 578,325 578,325 578,321 4
Lense payments.... 70,000 70,000 70,000 -
TOTALDEBTSERVICE..........covnt it cver e e e e e 2,580,095 2,607.091 2,607,091 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES... ... ..oiovctiiiiiniinnes ot verinaet veaes e smrave e 39,882,142 39,882,142 39,369,246 512,896
OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfer to other funds:
Capital Reserve Fund,........... 55,000 55,000 55,000 -
Capital Improvements Fund.. 174,000 191,000 191,000 -
Capital Nonrecurring Fund 642,268 642,268 642,268 -
Insurance Reserve Fund... ... 25,000 25,000 25,000 -
Solid Waste Fund................. 98,710 98,710 08,710 -
Conservation and Development Fund.. 10,000 10,000 10,000 -
Revaluation Fund..........coooceeeeennie, 65,900 65,900 65,900 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES... ....ooovsvir e vrvnvsins smvsesserars srem 1,070,878 1,087,878 1,087,878 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FRNANCING USES.............. § 40,953,020 $ 40,970,020 s 40,457,124 s 512,396
{Concluded)
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TOWN OF KILIINGLY, CONNECTICUT

AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

SCHEDULE 9

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY I, 2005 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JUNE 38, 2006
ASSETS
CASH:
Student activity funds:
Killingly high school........evooemmeeeeceees b 114,263 3 315,714 3 324,658 3 105,319
Killingly high school concession 3,000 3,700 3,700 3,000
Redmen booster club........cccoveeeenene. 1,868 5 - 1,873
Killingly junior high school.......cccoeenu.nne 31,230 102,017 106,531 26,716
Killingly central school.......cccourrrcinirinnns 3,734 19,052 22,076 710
Killingly memorial school........... 2,686 5,109 6,123 1,672
Goodyear early childhood center................ 652 1,897 1,705 844
Total student activity funds......cooocvvneimrennas 157433 447,494 464,793 140,134
Performance bond fund........cccovvceceinencvcrnannns 529,760 302,768 351,313 481,215
TOTAL CASH ......oeeeeeereeeees 687,193 750,262 816,106 621,349
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:
Student activity funds.......coceeiiinieincesneecenins b 157,433 b 447,494 s 464,793 $ 140,134
Performance bond fund........ccovmvveevnnrcrerirenn 529,760 302,768 351,313 481,215
TOTAL ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE............. $ 687,193 ) 750,262 3 816,106 3 621,349
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SCHEDULE 10
JOWN OF KILLINGL Y, CONNECTICUT,

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE BY TYPE
JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005

2006 2005

CAPITAL ASSETS

Land. o s e s $ 2,332,356 3 2,332,356

Land IMpPrOVEMENTS. ... oo icr i e e e re e 2,304,175 2,304,175

BUIINES o e 43,998,980 43,998 980

Furniture and equipment........ocoooi oo e aeens 10,353,190 9,884,483

I AS UCTUNE. s erit e teeisit ettt e ee e e e e e e ee s e e e e e e e et eene 47,391,165 46,551,165
B U7 U N $ 106,379,866 $ 105,071,159
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SCHEDULE 12
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

BALANCE BALANCE
JULY 1, JUNE 390,
2005 ADDITIONS 2006
General BOVEIMMENL. .. ..ottt e e vee e as $ 49,724 088 3 846,426 § 50,570,514
Public works........oooi e 16,599,542 208,909 16,808,451
Recreation and letsure.............ooooi e e 3,339,548 19,704 3,359,252
Public safety... ... ...cocoii e 237,561 237,561
Education... ..o i 35,170,420 233,668 35,404,088
TOTAL... e e 5 105,071,159 3 1,308,707 $ 106,379,866

92







Trend
Information







TABLE 1

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST THREE YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED

2000 2005 2004
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Invested in capital assets, nct of related debi............. 5 30,146,737 $ 30,301,087 $ 31,238,496
Restricted for:
Endowments - expendable...............ccoooinn i 1,030,662 997,987
Endowments - nonexpendable............................ 119,634 134,042 126,200
Other PUIPOSES. ..v v eice v rvvr e re e reenann s 405,413 301,531 466,073
Unrestrieted. ....ooooiciiieiiieieeiceeee e 13,806,958 12,824,346 12,265,857
TOTAL NET ASSETS...couiiiiiiii i $ 44,478,743 44,591,668 $ 45,004,613
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TABLE 2

IOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST THREE YEARS
{UNAUDITED}
FISCAL YEAR ENDED
2006 2005 2004
EXPENSES:
Governmental activities:
General FOVEMIMEN... ... ..ot iee et ceeeee vet re e een v eee eee e ee eee e 5 3,031,014 5 3,120,704 3,539,352
Public works............. 7,605,508 7,181,018 4,147,649
Recreation and leisure., 1,544,109 1,629,451 1,295,207
Public safety... e [PTR—— 622,082 667,207 481,652
Community deve]opmem and human services,, [,057,302 802,807 ,624,885
Education..........ccoovveei e e 34,262,782 32,222,678 31,859,962
INEErEST EXPEIISE. .. .o it et et it rs teeee et ee vee e eee aee e e e e aees 590,748 490,174 732,035
TOTAL EXPENSES. ... it rr e srreiic e e e et e e e 48,713,545 46,114,039 43,680,742
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General EOVEITIMENL. .. ... ...cciee vt i e es vee e eee eee ce et eee e e 870,657 824,719 616,574
Public WorKS... ..o ves i i it e e e e e e e e e ae e 3,240,286 2,939,236 2,710,408
Recreation and Jisure... ...... oo v vivne it e e e e 129,786 139,834 144,709
Public safety... 1,470 3,542 5,141
Community develnpment a.nd human services.. 67,791 34,309 68,169
Education, . " 2,715,354 2,638,517 2,605,185
Operating grants and comrlbuhons .. 18,086,069 17,052,170 19,024,105
Capital grants and contributions... ... ... ... e e cevversvvvneine e e 624,834 1,027,973 539,309
TOTAL PROGRAM REVENUES. .. .. ..ot v v vin v i e 25,736,247 24,660,300 25,713,600
NET EXPENSES:
Governmental CtiVILES, .. ....oo v veeveevvnirnens et iee e e e e e een (22,977,298) {21,453,739) {17,967,142}
GENERAL REVENUES AND OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:
Governmental activities:
Property taxes., “ . 21,327,501 19,102,487 17,107,299
Grants and conmbuuons nnl rcslncted to spe(:l ﬁc programs 1,305,515 1,314,737 1,400,691
Investment income. 519,268 249,635 146,893
IMISCEIIANEOUS. ..o\ e it et et et eee e ee e e e e e e 250,185 283,935 258,165
Total Governmental ACHVALES ..........eevvrvev v crsns cerre e srs e aes s 23,402,669 20,950,794 18,913,048
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS.......c00vevcvaies versnnoae e ee e e e e 3 425,371 3 (502,945) 945,906
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TABLE 4
TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS (1)

LAST TEN YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
(2)
YEAR GRAND NET TOTAL NET PERCENTAGE OF
ENDED TAX RATE LIST OF TAXABLE ADJUSTED CURRENT TAX ADJUSTED TAX LEVY
JUNE 30, IN MILLS OCTOBER |, GRANDLIST TAX LEVY COLLECTIONS COLLECTED
2006 25.0 2004 $ 786936812 § 21,007,204 5 20,536,540 97.76%
2005 23.5 2003 767,118,337 19,005,158 18,564,651 97.68%
2004 21.4 2002 748,638,800 16,726,791 16,302,787 97.47%
2003 229 2001 600,503,372 14,455,540 13,826,724 95.65%
2002 21.0 2000 603,661,805 12,890,054 12,419,567 96.35%
2001 20.5 1999 565,040,029 11,681,825 11,171,329 95.63%
2000 20.5 1998 551,207,012 11,384,398 10,891,454 95.67%
1999 20.5 1997 541,041,775 11,137,326 10,531,455 94.56%
1998 20.0 1996 544,431,146 10,926,032 10,267,192 93.97%
1997 20.0 1995 540,700,573 10,800,500 10,327,438 95.62%

(1) Taxes are levied on all taxable, assessed property on the October | grand list, prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.
Real property taxes are payable in two installments on July 1 and January 1. Motor vehicle supplemental bills are
payable on January 1. Payments not received within one month after the due date become delinguent, with interest
charged at the rate of one and one-half percent per month from the due date on the tax. In accordance with State
law, the oldest outstanding tax is collected first. Qutstanding real tax estate accounts are liened each year prior to
June 30 with legal demands and alias tax warrants used in the collection of personal property and motor vehicle tax bills.
Delinquent motor vehicle and personal property accounts are transferred to a suspense account after five year, at
which time they cease to be carried as receivables. Delinquent real estate accounts are collectible for up to 15 years
after the due date in accordance with State Statutes.

(2) Tax levy is per $1,000 of the assessed value of taxable property.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF DEBT LIMITATION
JUNE 30, 2006
(UNAUDITED)

TABLE 6

Total tax collections (including interest and lien fees)
for year ended June 30, 2006

Total tax collections (including interest and lien fees) received by

taxing districts FOr the CUITENL YEALL......iiiiiiieiecemcersce e ieess seseeaeesessesesaes oo e s s s eemeesssessmesssmesesse s s sn s samsns e sansssnssnn

Reimbursement for revenue loss on:
Tax relief for the elderly freeze.......occocooo.....

BASE FOR DEBT LIMITATION COMPUTATION. .....oorrrveercrecrorens

$ 21205469

539,677

5,605

$ 21,750,751

GENERAL URBAN PENSION
PURPOSES SCHOOLS SEWERS RENEWAL DEFICIT
DEBT LIMITATION: (1)
2-1/4 times base.......covvvvreceereeereeee. § 48,939,190 § b g 3
4-1/2 times base....cuvererereeiivieeverreenn 97,878,380
3-3/4 times base... e eteetann s 81,565,316
3-1/4 times base..covevevivieececcecee e 70,689,941
3 1iMES DASE oo rverrarr v e e e eeneneaaans 65,252,253
TFOTAL DEBT LIMITATION.....ccoovvvne 48,939,190 97,878,380 81,565,316 70,689,941 65,252,253
INDEBTEDNESS: (2)
Bonds and notes 2,118,670 4,696,000 5,399,225
Tax diStHCLS .vvvveveceveree s reeeresaessenens 492,000
LESS:
School building grants..........coceseeneee e (3,236,817
TOTAL NET INDEBTEDNESS ............ 2,610,670 1,459,183 5,399,225 - -
DEBT LIMITATION IN EXCESS
OF OUTSTANDING AND
AUTHORIZED DEBT..........ooovrervrrnene $ 46,328,520 § 96,419,197 § 76,166,091 § 70,689,941 § 65,252,253

The total net indebtedness above amounts to:
In no event shall total indebtedness exceed seven times the base for debt limitation computation:

(1) Per Connecticut General Statutes, Section 7-347(h).

(2) There is no overlapping debt.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

FEDERAL
FEDERAL GRANTOR / PASS-THROUGH CFbA
GRANTOR / PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER EXPENDITURES
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:
Passed through State Department of Education:
Food Distribution Program.................ooiiiiiiiccce 10.550 5 43,285
School Breakfast Program................oiinnnns e 10.553 56,801
National School Lunch Program. .........viiviin e 10.555 314,632
Summer Food Service Program..........coovueeeiiinmo i 10.559 10,076
TOTAL 1. §. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE..........coovviviirririnins 424,794
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT:
Passed through State Department of Economic and
Community Development:
Community Development Block Grant - Small Cities.......................... 14.219 422,017
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE:

Passed through State Office of Policy and Management: _
Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention Act..........o.ovvvvvniiuuneeeeene.. 16.540 5,000
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act...............ooooivinieeinn... 16.540 30,000

TOTAL US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE........couvienieiieiiee e 35,000
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
Passed through State Department of Transportation:
Highway Planning and Construction
Quinebaug River . ..o 20,257
Rock Avenue Bridge........ooovvnivmiiiiniciiee e 32,915
Cooks HITROAA. ..., 11,422
Mechanic Street. . ..ot e 1,841
Chestnut HIlE Bridge. ... cee st e eee e 11,563
Total Highway Saftey and Construction............ooeeeeeeeeesee s ssesssnenas 20.205 77,998
State and Community Highway Safety.............cooiviivoevereieeeeieneeenn, 20.600 47,685
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION......coovvveeerenne, 125,683
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:

Passed through State Department of Education:

Title I - Grants to Local Education Agencies......usmcrsseereeennn. 56,595

Title I - Grants to Local Education Agencies......... 272,793

Total Title I Programs - Local Education Agencies.........ueemmoeecmeeecoveecereecrenee. 84.010 329,388
Special Education-Cluster:

Passed through State Department of Education:

Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 258,267
Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 422,477
Total Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA Part B).......c.cvervrevevevennens 84.027 680,744

(Continued)

See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONCLUDEL
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FEDERAL
FEDERAL GRANTOR / PASS-THROUGH CFDA
GRANTOR / PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER EXPENDITURES
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION: (CONTINUED)
Passed through State Department of Education:
Special Education - Preschool Grants ) 15,163
Special Education - Preschoo] Grants...........o.oveceeececeeciececeieneesesiesreesesssnesevenns 23,759
Total Special Education - Preschool Grants............ovoeeecoceeereeeeeerenssessnssseoeennns 84.173 38,922
Total Special Education-Cluster....... ...t ivrana e crnaenas 719,666
Passed through State Department of Education:
Carl D. Perkins Vocational Education - Basic Grants to States..........cccoceeeeuen. 84.048 34,712
Passed through State Department of Education:
Safe and Drug-free Schools and Communities - State Grants.................... 3,506
Safe and Drug-free Schools and Communities - State Grants.................... 6,357
Total Safe and Drug-free Schools and Communities - State Grants............ 84.186 9,863
Passed through State Department of Education:
Innovative Education Program Strategies. ...........ocoiveiiiiini i, 8,874
Innovative Education Program Strategies. ...........ocooiviviiiiiiiiiiiiiean 7,256
Total Innovative Education Program Strategies................ccco.ovieeviiann.. 84.298 16,130
Passed through State Department of Education:
Education for Homeless Children and Youth.......ccovvvuvieiiien e, 84.196 15,230
Passed through State Department of Education:
Comprehensive School Reform. ... 2,773
Comprehensive School Reform. ..o 15,417
Comprehensive School Reform...........oiiiicic e, 114,998
Total Comprehensive School Reform..........coooeiiiiiieii i 84.332 133,188
Passed through State Department of Education:
Education Technology - State Grants. ............vvevveverersiereesssnssnssrrrennes 6,136
Education Technology - State Grants.........c.viivierrvniiirrerrnrerenieerranens 1,697
Total Education Technology - State Grants..........covcievicieiieinniicennennns 84.318 7,833
Passed through State Department of Education:
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants...........ccooieiiiieeieiiiiiicaeineenn. 23,993
Improving Teacher Quality State Grants............ccooiviiiieiiiiiiiiie e, 62,676
Total Improving Education Program Strategies.............ccoooiviiiiiinann.. 84.367 86,669
Passed through State Department of Education:
Twenty-first Century Community Leaming Centers......covvvveiiiiinnnnennsn. 108,914
Twenty-first Century Community Learning Centers.......cocvveeviiiiienninnsn. 6,382
Total Twenty-first Century Community Learning Centers.......vovvvnvinnnnnns 84.287 115,296
Passed through State Department of Education:
Bilingual Education.....ovceiiviiiniciiiniiiiiiciiis s i e 84.288 14,464
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:
Passed through State Office of Policy and Management:
Public Assistance Grants,...........coceviiviiiiiineirierreiere e eerierrnee e en 97.036 46,609
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS. ...ttt iiiieeicirrcsrreana et eaen s 3 2,536,542
See notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Concluded)




TOWN OF KIELINGLY, CONNECTICUT

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

L

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
The following is the significant policy relating to Federal awards:

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting and a current financial resources measurement focus. The information in this schedule is presented
in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermments, and Non-
Profit Organizations.

NONCASH FEDERAL AWARDS

The Town received and expended $43,285 of USDA donated commodities under the Federal Food
Distribution Program.
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TOWN OE KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

There were no prior year audit findings or questioned costs.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

I SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors” report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with
Circular A-133, Section .510(a)? ves X_no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA NUMBER NAME OF FEDERAL PROGRAM
10.553/10.555/10.559 School Lunch/Breakfast/Summer Program Cluster
84.010 Title I Grants to Local Education Agencies
84.027/84.173 Special Education- Cluster
14.219 Community Development Block Grants — Small Cities
Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

NONE

II. FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

NONE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Town of Killingly
Killingly, Connecticut

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2006, and have issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2007. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town’s infemal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial
statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of
the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the interal control that
might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation
of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements cansed by error or fraud in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting
and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

However, we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting which we have reported
to management in a separate letter dated January 16, 2007.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town’s basic financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under

Government Auditing Standards

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Finance, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

New London, Connecticut
Janua:y 16, 2007 104
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Town of Killingly
Killingly, Connecticut

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Town of Killingly, Comnecticut, with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U, S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2006. The Town’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of audit results section
of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major federal programs is the responsibility of the
Town’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town’s compliance based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major Federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Town’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Town’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Town complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2006.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Town is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to Federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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Town of Killingly
Page Two

Intemnal Control Over Compliance (Continued)

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal
program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the basic financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Town, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2006, and have
issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2007. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming
opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Finance, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

New London, Connecticut
January 16, 2007
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

STATE GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH
GRANTOR / PROGRAM TITLE

STATE GRANT
PROGRAM
CT CORE
NUMBER

STATE
PROJECT
NUMBER

EXPENDITURES

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:
Schoo! Readiness,
Primary Mental Heatth s
Child Nutrition Program (Schoo! Lunch State Malch)
Fam:lyResourceCenter
Vocational Agriculture, ,,
Adult Education...
Nonpublic Health Serwces
Interdistrict Cooperative...
School Breakfast... ........
Computer Assisted Writing.,
Early Reading SUCCESS. .. ... oot ves e i e e vee e e e e e een e

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION... ..o ovvvs v v v st

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
Town Aid Road Grants - Transporiation Fund..........ccce ce v vvevavnnven

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT:
Propenty Tax Relief for Totally Disabled Program...

Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) on Exempt Pmpeny uf Manuf'aclunng

Facilities in Distressed Municipalities...
Property Tax Relief for Elderly and Totaliy

Disabled Homeowners... ereeeaaes
Property Tax Relief for Elderly Homeowuers Freeze Program e
Property Tax Relief for Veterans... . e ———-
Property Tax Relief for Manufac:unng Machmery, Equtpmenl

and Commercial Vehicles...
Video Technology Olympics...

TOTAL OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT ... ... ... cccoeiee e

BOARD OF EDUCATION AND SERVICES FOR THE BLIND:
Education Aid for Blind and Vision Impaired Children....................

CONNECTICUT STATE LIBRARY:
State Granis to Public Libraries...
Connecticard Payments............
Historic Documents Preservation ... ..........coveeveeer oy coeven cee v e e

TOTAL CONNECTICUT STATELIBRARY ... cos e v v i e

OFFICE OF STATE COMPTROLLER:
Payment in Lieu of Taxes {PILOT) on State-Owned Property
Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund...........
Boat Grant... . . e

TOTAL OFFICE OF STATE COMPTROLLER... ... e

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION:
Clean Water Fund,,

JUDICIAL BRANCH:
Distributions 10 TOWIS... ... cve e ive et e vie et e e e eee et e et vee cnaeeaa

TOTAL STATE ASSISTANCE BEFORE EXEMPT PROGRAMS..........

11000-SDEG4000-12113
11000-SDE64000-12198
11000-SDEG4000-16072
11000-SDE64000-16110
11000-SDEG64000-17017
11000-SDE64000-17030
11000-SDEG4000-17034
11000-SDE64000-17045
11000-SDE64000-17046
11000-SDEG4000-12332
11000-SDE64000-17056

12001-DOT57000-17036

11000-GPM20600-17011
11000-OPM20600-17016
11000-OPM20600-17018
11000-0PM20600-17021
11000-OPM20600-17024

11000-0PM20600-17031

12060-OPM20100-35313

11600-ESB65020-12060

110G0-CSL66051-17003
11000-CSL66051-17010
12060-CSL66094-35150

11000-0SC15910-17004
£2009-05C15910-17005
12027-05C15910-40211

21016-0TT14230-4G061

34001-JUD95162-40001

[1000-12113-2006-82079-170003
11000-12198-2006-82079-170036

11000-16110-2006-82079-170003
11000-17030-2006-84003-170013
11000-17045-2006-82066-00005

11000-12332-2006-820£0-170003
11000-17056-2006-82079-170003

See note to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
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$ 134,546
17,475
13,229

102,250
74,961
80,468
34,262
77,658
11,245
76,985

100.000

723,079

115,000

—_—

2,475
44,013

119,831
9,956
10,290

596,209
76,012

D ———— R

858,786

9,600

2,228
6,981
7,000

——————— .

16,209

247,967
268,195

1,721

517,883

6,117

11,320

_—

2,257,994

{Continued)




TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (CONCLUDED}

STATE GRANT
PROGRAM STATE
STATE GRANTOR / PASS-THROUGH CT CORE PROJECT
GRANTOR / PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER NUMBER EXPENDITURES

EXEMPT PROGRAMS:

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:
Education Cost-SharNg. ..........ceememeeureeesrmmemsnsasesssens soas esssssases semmsssressass seres 11000-SDEG4000-17041 $ 13,563,712

—_—————

School Construction Projecis - Principal 13010-SDE64000-40901 069-0061 951,141
Schoot Construction Projecis - Interest, 13009-SDEG4000-408%6 105,564
Total School CONSIUCHON........oweemeeee s reseesecmes e ones e e semsenesecesemsecmenerseane 1,056,705
Public School Transportation........ . 11000-SDEG4000-17027 419.165
Excess Cost - Student Based......inmmssmses s 11000-SDE64000-17047 725,109
Nonpublic School Transportalio..............eee e ieeresesecesemsereres s sessstssessssas 11000-SDE64000-17049 069-2101 13,672
TOTAL EXEMPT PROGRAMS................ 15,778,363
GRAND TOTAL STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.......ccommumimniciirinns $ 18,036,357

{Concluded)

See note to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
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TOWN OF KILIINGLY, CONNECTICUT

NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have provided financial assistance to the Town of
Killingly through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the General Statutes of the State of
Connecticut. These financial assistance programs fund several programs including Department of Education,
Department of Emnvironmental Protection, Department of Economic and Community Development, Office of
Policy and Management, Connecticut State Library, Department of Transportation, State Comptroller, Board of
Education and Services for the Blind, and Judicial Branch.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The
following is the significant policy relating to State financial assistance:

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance is presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting and a current financial resources measurement focus.

The Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, contained in this report, is prepared based on
regulations established by the State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management. In accordance with these
regulations (Section 4-236-22), certain grants are not dependent on expenditure activity and, accordingly, are
considered to be expended in the fiscal year of receipt. These grant program receipts are reflected in the
expenditures column of the Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance.
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JOWN OF KILLINGEY, CONNECTICUT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

There were no prior year audit findings or questioned costs.
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

I. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? ves X no
Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? ves X__none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ves X no

State Financial Assistance

Intemnal contro! over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? yes X__none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance
for major programs: Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section 4-236-24
of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act? yes X _ no

The following schedule reflects the major programs included in the aundit:

State Grant Program
State Grantor and Pregram Core CT Number Expenditures
STATE COMPTROLLER
Payment in Lieu of Taxes on State Owned Property 11000-O8C15910-17004 $ 247,967
Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 12009-0O8C15910-17005 268,195
OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT:
Property Tax Relief For Elderly and Totally
Disabled Homeowners 11000-OPM20600-17018 119,831
Property Tax Relief For Manufacturing Machinery
Equipment and Commercial Vehicles 11000-OPM20600-17031 596,209
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:
School Readiness 11000-SDE64000-12113 134,546
Family Resource Center 11000-SDE64000-16110 102,250
Early Reading Success 11000-SDE64000-17056 100,000
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
Town Aid Road Grants - Transportation Fund 12001-DOT57000-17036 115,000
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TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CONNECTICUT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINDINGS

» We issued our report dated Janvary 16, 2007, on internal control over financial reporting and on
compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

e  Qur report on compliance indicated no reportable instances of noncompliance.
s QOur report on internal control over financial reporting indicated no reportable instances of noncompliance.

I. STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No findings or questioned costs are reported relating to State financial assistance programs.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Town of Killingly
Killingly, Connecticut

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2006, and have issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2007. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town’s internal control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial
statements and not to provide an opinion on the intemal contro! over financial reporting. Our consideration of
the internal contro] over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in intemnal control that
might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation
of one or more of the intemnal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting
and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses,

However, we noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting which we have reported
to management in a separate letter dated January 16, 2007.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town’s basic financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Govemment Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Finance, Office of
Policy and Management, and state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than those specified parties.

New London, Connecticut
January 16, 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM, ON INTERNAL CONTRQOL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT ACT AND ON
THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Town of Killingly
Killingly, Connecticut

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Town of Killingly, Connecticut, with the fypes of compliance
requirements described in the Office of Policy and Management Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2006. The major state programs
are identified in the summary of audit results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to each of its major state programs is the responsibility of the Town’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S.
Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards and the State Single Audit Act require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Town’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on the Town’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Town complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2006,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Town is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to state programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program In order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal confrol over compliance in accordance with the State Single Audit Act.
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Town of Killingly
Page Two

Internal Control Over Compliance (Continued)

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major state program
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance
and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

We have andited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Town, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2006, and have
issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2007. Qur audit was performed for the purpose of forming
opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Finance, Office of

Policy and Management, and state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than those specified parties.

Roattie, Kagfha 3 Copprny, v

New London, Connecticut
January 16, 2007
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